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For the year 20101'1e corr

revenue was 1,213.33 Milion Baht, as increased
from previous year 292.10 Million Baht or 31.71%. The
revenue was inclusive of export sales 318.57 Million Baht,
176.33 Million Baht or 123.97% increased from last year,
and domestic sales 756.95 Million Baht, 168.77 Milion Baht
or 26.54% increased from the year earlier. The company
posted a net loss of 106.18 million Baht, up 62.72 Million
Baht from last year.

The company’s higher loss resulted from allowance
for doubtful debt and its subsidiary’s, hotel business,
operation and loss from impairment of assets due to
investment in subsidiary which were mainly affected by
worldwide economic fluctuation and internal political
uncertainty. Moreover, production of coil products was
partly affected by soaring prices of main raw materials
and fuel, minimum wage increase and the fluctuation of
Baht value, which was getting stronger. These negative
factors resulted in the company’s higher costs and
expenses.

Whether the economic crisis affects the company
directly or not, the company is still detfermined to
continually develop the potential of operation by
focusing on quality control, appropriate cost
management, efficient services and production process
and new production development which can meet
customers’ demand effectively.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to
thank all shareholders, tfrade partners, customers,
concerned persons, executives and employees for
constant synergetic collaboration and conftribution. The
company promises to further strive for business
development growth.
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Wnedude stinmAsnsal)
(Mr. Wanchai Thanittiraporn)
1s2a1UNIIUNIATIAAAL
Chairman of the Audit Committee
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In 2010
compliance
‘-
rector
the Audit Co
Committee held 4 miehngs which @

N

tee Charfer. |

Committee. The mqws in operoh
follows: . . g

1. Review quarterly and annually financial statements for
the year 2010 of C.I. Group Plc.,

executives and internal audit office. The auditor was also invited

in cooperatfion with the

to participate in the meeting and to reply to the questions on
preparation of financial statements in accordance with the law
and accounting standards before approving such financial
statement. In 2010, the Committee held 3 meetings with the
auditor without the presence of the Company’s executives.
Therefore, they could independently discuss about important
issues in the preparation of financial statement and disclosure of
beneficial information for users of such financial statement prior fo
the deadiline prescribed by SET.

2. Monitor the infernal audit function through the
performance review made by the Internal Audit Office.
Considerations were made in approving the scope of operation,
annual audit plan. It was believed that the efficiency of internal
audit was in a reasonable level. In additions, recommendations
and observations were provided to assist in the review and
consideration of performance and independence of the Internal
Audit Office.

3. Review and follow up if the problem has been
resolved within the fime frame given as agreed in the meeting.
Transparent monitoring of operation was also performed.

4. Meet with the concerned executives, auditor, and
internal audit and provide useful suggestion to the management
team.

5. Provide internal control system as well as internal
audit to the company properly and efficiently to be in the
standard of internal audit set forth.

6. Allow the company fo abide by SET regulations, laws
or concerned business laws.

7. Consider, select, prescribe remuneration, and propose
the appointment of an auditor for the year 2010. Considerations
were made from the assessment of the auditor’s performance,
which was satisfactory. Besides, verification of the auditor’s
qualification was made in compliance with the announcement
of SEC and SET. As a result, the Audit Committee resolved to
propose to the Company’s Board of Director to consider and
propose for approval from the shareholders’ meeting in
appointment of Mrs. Nafsarak Sarochanunjeen, CPA No. 4563,
and/ or Professor Kesree Narongdej, CPA No. 76, orderly, or
other CPAs, who is in list of Auditors approved by the office of
SEC, of the AM.T & Associates as the CIG’s Auditor for the year
2010.

C.1.Group Public Company Limited
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Mr. Wanchai Thanittiraporn Age : 62 years old
Chairman of the Board
Independent Director

and Chairman of the Audit Committee

% of share holding : -None-

Highest Education

Master of Economics in Development Economics
National Institute of Development Administration (NIDA)

Working Experience :

Director : The Bangchak Petroleum Public Company Limited
Director 1 NFC Fertilizer Public Company Limited

Director : Krung Thai General Business Services Company Limited
Director : Krung Thai Card Public Company Limited

Director : Krung Thai Legal Services Company Limited

Director : Small Industry Finance Corporation : SIFC

Senior Executive Vice President : Krung Thai Bank Public Co., Ltd.
Other current positions :
Chairman of the Board and : C.1.Group Public Company Limited
Chairman of the Audit Committee
Chairman of the Executive Committee : Krung Thai Panich Insurance Co., Ltd.
Director : Krung Thai AXA Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
Director : Thai Rubber Latex Corporation
(Thailand) PLC.

Director : KTB Advisory Co., Ltd.
Training course : Thai Institute of Directors (IOD) :

- Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 79/2009

- Role of the Chairman Program (RCP) Class 22/2009
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Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 27/2004

L
Mr. Taweesak Wangl(orkidf Age : 59 years old

Vice Chairman of The Board

and Member of the Executive Committee

% of share holding : 9.10%

Highest Education

B.S., Faculty of Industrial Technology,

King Mongkut Institute of Technology, North Bangkok
Working Experience :
Director and Member of : De Lamai Company Limited
the Executive Committee

Other current positions :

Vice Chairman of the Board : C.I.Group Public Company Limited

Member of the Executive : C.1.Group Public Company Limited
Committee

Training course : Thai Insfitute of Directors (IOD) :

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 27/2004

C.1.Group Public Company Limited
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Mr. Aree Poomsanoh

Director

Age : 56 years old

and Chairman of the Executive Committee

% of share holding : 14.85%

Highest Education

B.B.A. (Administration), Sukhothai Thammathirat University

Working Experience :
Chairman of the Board
and Managing Director
Director

Director

Other current positions
Chairman of the
Executive Committee

Chairman of the Board
Director
Director
Director

Director

. C.1.Group Public Company Limited

. Sirakorn Company Limited

: AC Square Energy Company Limited

. C.l.Group Public Company Limited

: De Lamai Company Limited
: AS.A. Karnchang Co., Lid.

: AS.A. Property Co., Ltd.

: AS.A. Real Estate Co., Ltd.

. V&A High Tech Co., Ltd.

Training course : Thai Institute of Directors (IOD) :

- Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 27/2004

- Role of the Chairman Program (RCP) Class 14/2006

- Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC) Class 8/2009
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Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 79/2009

Mr. Werasak Ungkhajornkul

Independent Director

Age : 63 years old

and Member of the Audit Committee

% of share holding : -None-

Highest Education

Bachelor of Laws (Honor Degree), Thammasart University
Working Experience :
Manager attached to First Bangkok City Bank
Branch Administration Public Company Limited
Department

First Vice President Credit Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited
Restructuring Department 5
Chairman of the C.1.Group Public Company Limited
Audit Committee

Other current positions :

Member of the Audit Committee : C.I.Group Public Company Limited

Partner & Lawyer : LAW FOR LIFE OFFICE
Training course : Thai Institute of Directors (IOD) :

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 79/2009

C.1.Group Public Company Limited
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Mr. Chatree Ratanawong Age : 57 years old

Independent Director

and Member of the Audit Committee

% of share holding : -None-

Highest Education

M.S. (Mechanical) King Mongkut’s Institute of Technology, North Bangkok
Working Experience :

Associate Dean : King Mongkut’s Institute of Technology,
(General Affairs) North Bangkok

Other current positions :

Member of the . C.l.Group Public Company Limited

Audit Committee

Professor Level 7, : King Mongkut’s Institute of Technology,
Faculty of Mechanical North Bangkok
Engineer

Training course : Thai Institute of Directors (IOD) :

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 11/2004
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Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 27/2004

Mr. Wongsawat Wongsawang Age : 60 years old
Director

and Member of the Executive Committee

% of share holding : 2.63%

Highest Education

Vocational Certificate (Mechanic) Don Bosco Vocational School
Working Experience :
Director . AVV Company limited
Director and Member of . De Lamai Company Limited
the Executive Committee
Other current positions :
Member of the Executive . C.l.Group Public Company Limited
Committee

Training course : Thai Institute of Directors (IOD) :

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 27/2004

C.1.Group Public Company Limited
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Mr. Theera Poomsanoh Age : 54 years old

Director

and Member of the Executive Committee

% of share holding : 3.30%
Highest Education

M.B.A. (Marketing), National Institute of Development Administration

Working Experience :

Managing Director . C.l.Group Public Company Limited
Director . AVV Company Limited
Director . AC Square Energy Company Limited

Other current positions :

Member of the . C.l.Group Public Company Limited

Executive Committee

Director . De Lamai Company Limited

Director : MDICP Holdings Co., Ltd.

Director and Secretary : Air-Conditioning & Refrigeration Group
The Federation of Thai Industries

Director . North East Consultant Ltd.

Training course : Thai Institute of Directors (IOD) :

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 27/2004
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Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 60/2006

Age : 45 years old

Mrs. Chankapaw Dissakul

Director

and Member of the Executive Committee

% of share holding : 0.11%

Highest Education

M.S. (Financial/Economics/Business Administration)
Emporia State University, USA
Working Experience :
General Manager/ . C.L.Group Public Company Limited
Marketing Manager/

Administrative Manager

Director and Member of the : De Lamai Company Limited
Executive Committee
Other current positions :
Member of the Executive : C.l.Group Public Company Limited
Committee

Training course : Thai Institute of Directors (IOD) :

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 60/2006

C.1.Group Public Company Limited
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22,191,712.00 24,622,112.12 - - - - 46,813,824.12
- - - (52,877,781.79) (52,877,781.79)
273,784,129.00  449,106,789.62 12,707,000.00 - (39,437,242.91) 696,160,675.71
251,592,417.00 408,950,096.27 12,707,000.00 - 29,883,728.02 703,133,241.29
4.14, 23 - - - (4,216,267.91) (4,216,267.91)
24 - 15,534,581.23 - - 4,216,267.91 19,750,849.14
4.14, 23 - - 4,216,267.91 (4,216,267.91)
- - (4,216,267.91) 4,216,267.91 -
25 (12,455,300.85) (12,455,300.85)
- - (3,987,888.29) - (3,987,888.29)
251592,417.00  424,484,677.50  12,707,000.00 13,440,538.88 - 702,224,633.38
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seldannisneuazliinig 1,159,693,696.78  819,907,952.16 1,132,801,933.90  797,454,940.76

ﬂi?"uﬂq\‘imlﬁﬂauﬁwﬁfﬂmmw - 2,467,872.44 2,467,872.44
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paniinang 27 32,902,882.79 38,171,932.26  23,654,767.45 28,204,396.15
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111,076,958.25

(72,031,535.52)

111,078,078.09

(71,953,639.33)

(62,718,306.40) (81,634,668.00) (62,718,306.40) (81,634,668.00)
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19,790,430.00 19,790,430.00 -
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Management Structure

Committee
There are 3 committee namely, the Board of Directors, the Executive Committee, and the Audit Committee as detail

follows:

1. The Board of Directors

The Board of Director is comprised of 8 peoples as name follows:

Name-Surname Position
1. Mr. Wanchai Thanittiraporn ~ Chairman of the Board, Independent Director
2. Mr. Taweesak Wangkorkiat Director, Vice Chairman of the board
3. Mr. Aree Poomsanoh Director
4. Mr. Werasak Ungkhajornkul  Independent Director
5. Mr. Chatree Ratanawong Independent Director
6. Mr. Theera Poomsanoh Director
7. Mr. Wongsawat Wongsawang  Director
8. Mrs. Chankapaw  Dissakul Director

Authorized Directors

Authorized Directors who can sign to comply with the company are Mr. Aree Poomsanoh or Mr. Theera Poomsanoh
or Mrs.Chankapaw Dissakul co-sign with either Mr. Taweesak Wangkorkiat or Mr. Wongsawat Wongsawang, totally two

persons and affix the company seal.
Mrs.Em-orn Chotiyaputta is company secretary.
Scope of Authority and Duty of the Board of Directors

1. To manage the company honestly in accordance with laws, objectives, obligations and resolutions of

Shareholder Meeting and to take precautions in order to protect the company benefits.

2. To authorize an appointment a set of directors as Executive Committee to execute one or several tasks in
order to implement the work assigned by the Board of Directors as well as to authorize an appointment the Chairman of
Executive Committee together with other committee such as Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee

as deemed appropriate.

3. To set objective, procedure, policy, plan, and company budget and monitor the management of the Board of

Executive Committee or the assigned person to follow with the policy set forth.

4, To consider and review the approved policy, direction, strategy, business plan, and annual budget, investment

on big project proposed by the Board of Executive Committee.
5. To continuously follow up on the operation as plan and budget set forth.
6. To consider and approve other activities concerning the company and have it done to benefit the company.

Except for the following tasks which can be implemented only under the resolutions from Shareholder Meeting and
under the stipulation that any director or person who might be involved with either conflicts of interests or any other

beneficial conflicts with the company or subsidiary company shall not be granted the right to vote in that matter.

C.I.Group Public Company Limited
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(@) Matters stipulated by Laws must be obtained the resolutions from Shareholder Meeting.

(b)  Transactions that any directors are involved with either conflict of interest or any other beneficial conflicts

particularly stated by Laws or Stock Exchange Specifications must be obtained the resolutions from Shareholder Meeting.

The execution of the following matters must be approved by the Committee Meeting and the Shareholder Meeting

with the votes not less than 3 over 4 of total votes of the eligible shareholders present in the meeting.
(@)  To sale or transfer all or important part of the company business.
(b)  To purchase or acquire of other company or private company.

(c)  To make, to amend or to abolish the contract to rent all or some important part of company business. The
appointment of other person who will manage company business or the merging with other person in order to share profit

and loss.
(d)  To amend the Memorandum of Associations or Objectives.
(e)  To increase or decrease capital, to issue debenture, to merge or to terminate the business.
Rotation of Retirement

At every Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, one-third of the directors liable to retirement by rotation or if their
number is not three or a multiple of three, then, the number nearest to one-third, shall retire from office. The directors to
retire by rotation at every Annual General Meeting shall be determined by lot for the first and the second time after the
company is registered and those who have been longest in office since their last appointment shall be retired for the next

time.

At the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders at which a director retires as aforesaid the company may fill up the
vacancy by appointing the retiring director or some other person thereto. In other words, a retiring director is eligible for

re-appointment at the same meeting.
Selection of the Directors

Since there is no particular committee to perform this task, the selection of persons to be appointed as company’s
directors shall be made in Shareholders Meeting. The selection shall be made as per the criteria and method as stated in

the company regulations as follows:
1) Each shareholder has as many votes as he/she owns share.

2) Each shareholder may use all his votes to elect one or many persons as the company directors; however, no

voter may divide his/her votes among several candidates or allot to one candidate fewer votes than what he/she has.

3) Candidates who receive highest votes shall be elected as directors on a consecutive basis until all required
directors during that meeting is obtained. The Chairman of that meeting shall act as an arbiter in case that equal votes

occurred and numbers of directors exceed the required number of directors.
2. The Board of Executive Committee

The Board of Executive Committee is comprised of 5 people as name follows:

Name-Surname Position
1. Mr. Aree Poomsanoh Chairman of the Executive Committee
2. Mr. Taweesak Wangkorkiat Member of the Executive Committee
3. Mr. Theera Poomsanoh Member of the Executive Committee
4. Mr. Wongsawat Wongsawang Member of the Executive Committee
5. Mrs. Chankapaw Dissakul Member of the Executive Committee

C.I.Group Public Company Limited
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Scope of Authority and Duty of the Board of Executive Committee

1. To manage the company honestly in accordance with laws, objectives, obligations, resolutions of Shareholder

Meeting and resolutions of the Board of Directors Meeting and to take precaution to protect the company benefits.

2. To determine organization structure, authorization lines and to ensure its coverage of details in terms of

selection, training, employment, reshuffle and dismissal of company personnel.

3. To plan and to determine the business plan, business strategies and annual budget and then to propose to
the Board of Directors for approval. Also, to consider and to approve the allocation of annual budget, to amend, adjust, or

increase annual expense budget in case of urgent needs and then to present to the Board of Directors accordingly.

4, To audit and monitor the company business operation, policy, and administrative guidance in a manner that is

compatible to business situation.

5. To audit and to monitor in order to ensure that the company is operated in accordance with the approved

business plans.

6. To consider company large-scaled investment project and have it presented to the Board of Directors for

approval.
7. To authorize and to approve the following financial implementations.

(@) The Board of Executive Committee is entitled to approve unlimited financial amount in case that such

implementation is stated in the business plan or annual budget.

(b) If not stated in documents mentioned in (1), the Board of Executive Committee is entitled to approve an
amount not exceeding 150 million Baht. Such approval shall include the approval on the expense occurred from general
operations. Investment on permanent property, loan, acquisition of credit including provision of guarantee, etc. and

acknowledge the Board of Directors.
8. To implement other tasks as periodically instructed by the Board of Directors.

However, The Chairman of the Board of Executive Committee or the Board of Executive Committee are not entitled to
approve any matters that might be a conflicts of interest to themselves or other party or matters that may cause any

beneficial conflicts whatsoever with the company or subsidiary company.

3. The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is comprised of 3 peoples as name follows:

Name-Surname Position
1. Mr. Wanchai Thanittiraporn Chairman of the Audit committee
2. Mr. Chatree Ratanawong Member of the Audit Committee
3. Mr. Werasak Ungkhajornkul Member of the Audit Committee

The audit committee number 1 has adequate expertise and experience to review creditability of the financial reports.

Audit Committee secretary is Mrs.Em-orn Chotiyaputta.

C.I.Group Public Company Limited



Annual Report 2010

Independent Director/Audit Committee Qualification

Audit committee consists of at least three independent committees who are on 2-year term of designation. The

company has recruitment policy for audit committee who qualifications shall meet the followings;

1. Holding not exceeding 1% shares of paid-up capital amount of the company and its affiliates, joint-ventures, or
related companies (inclusive of a number of shares hold by those concerned persons)

2. Neither participation in top management of the company and its affiliates, joint-ventures, related companies or
major shareholders, nor being salary employee, staff or consultant of company and its affiliates, joint-ventures, related
companies or major shareholders

3. Neither partaking in the interest nor beings stakeholder directly and indirectly in relation to finance and
administration of the company and its affiliates, joint-ventures, related companies or major shareholders, and must not
participate in such interest and stakes within two years prior to being appointed as audit committee, unless the Board of
Director, under deliberate discretion, assumes that such conduct shall not affect the performance and independent
comment by the audit committee.

4, Not being a next of kin or relative of the executives or company’s major shareholders

5. Not being appointed as fiduciary proxy for the directors, major shareholders, or shareholders who are
associated with major shareholder.

6. Independently perform duty and express the opinion or report the Performance assigned by the Directors, and
not being subjected to the executives or major shareholders or shareholder’s relatives.

7. Not be or have not been auditor of the company, sub-company, co-company and major shareholder.

8. Not be or have not been any vocational service provider inclusive of consultant on law or financial which earn

more than 2 MB per year.
9. Not engage in the same type of business and being a significant competitor for the company/sub-company.
Scope of Authority and Duty of the Board of Audit Committee

1) To ensure that the company disclose its accurately and adequately Financial Statements to public by
co-operating with the Auditor and Director who is in charge with preparing a financial report quarterly and annually. The
Audit Committee may suggest the Auditor to examine or investigate any matters are considered necessary and important

during the auditing period.

2) To review the company’s internal control system and internal audit system to ensure that they are suitable
and efficient, to attend a non-management meeting with an auditor at least once a year, to determine an internal audit
unit’s independence, as well as to approve the appointment, transfer and dismissal of the chief of an internal audit unit or

any other unit in charge of an internal audit;

3) To review the Company’s compliance with the law on securities and exchange, the Exchange’s regulation, and

the laws relating to the Company’s business;

4) To consider, select and nominate an independent person to be the Company’s auditor, and to propose such
person’s remuneration by taking into consideration the creditability, personnel sufficiency, work volume of auditing firm as

well as experience of the personnel to be appointed as company’s auditor.

5) To review and ensure if the connected transactions or the transactions that may lead to conflicts of interests

are in compliance with the laws and the Exchange’s regulations, reasonable and created highest benefit to the Company;

C.I.Group Public Company Limited
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6) To prepare, and to disclose an Audit Committee’s Report in the Company’s Annual Report which must be
signed by the Audit Committee’s Chairman. The Report must consist of:
@ an opinion on the accuracy, completeness and creditability of the Company’s Financial Report,
@ an opinion on the adequacy of the Company’s internal control system,
® an opinion on the suitability for an Auditor and reasons to believe that the company’s Auditor is
appropriate to be re-appointed for another term.
@ an opinion on the compliance with the law on Securities and Exchange, the Exchange’s regulations, or the

laws relating to the company’s business,

® an opinion on the transactions that may lead to conflict of interests, the number of the Audit Committee
Meetings and the attendance of such meetings by each committee member,

® an opinion or overview comment was received by the Audit Committee from its performance of duties in
accordance with the charter, and

® other transactions which, according to the audit committee’s opinion, should inform to the shareholders
and general investors, subject to the scope of duties and responsibilities assigned by the Company’s Board of Directors.

7) To conduct other tasks as instructed by the Board of Directors where as agreed by the Audit Committee, i.e.

to make revisions on financial policies and risk management, make revisions on compliance with business ethics, make
co-revisions with company directors on important issues which need to be disclosed to public stated by laws, for instance,

report and analysis of management team.
Scope of Authority and Duty of the Managing Director

1) To direct and oversee the administration and the management to be in accordance with policies, plans and
budget approved by the Board of Directors or the Board of Executive Committee and report the company performance to

the Board of Directors or the Board of Executive Committee consecutively.

2) To consider the suitability of an annual budget allocation prepared by the Board of Executive Committee prior

to propose to the Board of Directors.

3) To authorize an approval on the overall purchase and the expenditure on general matters as stated in the

Company Authority Table.

4) To consistently evaluate the company operation in order to prevent risks from various factors inside and

outside the company.

5)  To authorize the issuance of orders, regulations, announcements, memorandum so that the company is

operated in compliance with the policy or for company’s interest.

6) To provide an authority and/or to sub-authorize to other persons to carry out specific task. Such
sub-authorization shall be under the scope of authorization as stated in the given power of attorney and/or shall be comply

with the regulations, specifications or order stated by the Board of Directors and/or the company.

7) To implement other tasks as periodically instructed by the Board of Directors or the Board of Executive

Committee.

However, the Managing Director is not entitled to approve any matters that might be of a conflict of interests or
conflicts to himself or other party or may cause any beneficial conflicts whatsoever with the company or subsidiary

company.

C.I.Group Public Company Limited
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Executive Remuneration
Remuneration in Cash

Remuneration for the Board of Directors

In 2009 and 2010, there were 11 directors. The remuneration of directors can be summarized as follows:

2009 2010
Name of the Directors Position Meeting Gratuity  No.of Meeting Gratuity  No.of
Allowance (Baht) Attendance Allowance (Baht)  Attendance
(Baht) (Baht)

1. Mr.Wanchai Thanittiraporn ~ Chairman of the Board, 60,000 472,500 717 50,000 540,000 6/6

Independent Director,

Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Mr.Taweesak Wangkorkiat Director, Vice Chairman of the Board 30,000 300,000 6/7 30,000 300,000 6/6
3. Mr.Aree Poomsanoh Director 35,000 345,000 717 30,000 300,000 6/6
4. Mr.Theera Poomsanoh Director 35,000 300,000 717 30,000 300,000 6/6
5. Mr.Wongsawat Wongsawang Director 30,000 300,000 6/7 30,000 300,000 6/6
6. Mrs.Chankapaw Dissakul Director 35,000 300,000 717 30,000 300,000 6/6
7. Mr.Werasak Ungkhajornkul  Independent Director,

Member of the Audit Committee 60,000 472,500 717 50,000 450,000 6/6
8. Mr.Chatree Ratanawong Independent Director,

Member of the Audit Committee 60,000 450,000 717 50,000 450,000 6/6
9. Miss Donsiri Thanapatra Independent Director
(Resignation of Effective Date 1 Oct. 2010) 5,000 50,000 177 20,000 225,000 4/6
10. Mr.Trin Pimhataivoot ~ Director
(Resignation of Effective Date 1 Nov. 2010) 5,000 50,000 1/7 20,000 250,000 4/6
11. Mr.Nattarapat ~ Jakawaltham  Director
(Resignation of Effective Date 1 Nov. 2010) 5,000 50,000 1/7 20,000 250,000 4/6

Total

360,000 3,090,000 360,000 3,665,000

Executive Remuneration

In 2008-2010 The executive remuneration is summarized as follows:

Type of Remuneration

2008 (Baht)

2009 (Baht) 2010 (Baht)

Salary
Bonus
Incidental benefit
Other
Total

No.Executive

34,425,032 28,401,853 21,865,670
11,941,800 - -

- - 786,637

- - 5,926,834
46,366,832 28,401,853 28,579,041
23 14 11

As of 31 December 2010, The Company have 6 Executive Management and 5 Executive Committee.

Other Remunerations consists of ESOP-1 and Provident Fund.

C.1.Group Public Company Limited

83



/

84

Annual Report 2010

Nature of Business

Company Profile

The company has registered as a limited company on April 10, 2003 with initial registered capital of 94 Million Baht
as a result of a merger of the C.I. Group Co., Ltd and Heat Interchange Co., Ltd. which have shares in the same group,
Poomsanoh Group, Wangkorkiat Group and Wongsawang Group. The major objective for which the company has been
established is to produce the evaporator coil, condenser coil and chilled water coil, which are components of the

air-conditioner, chiller, and heat ventilator, and other kinds of cooling unit for purpose of domestic and international

distribution.
Crucial Events in year 2010

23 April - Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for the year 2010

1 June - Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders No.1/2010

1 June - Approved the issuance and offering of ESOP warrants (ESOP-1) to directors and/or employees of
the Company at THB 0 (Zero Baht) in the amount 25,100,000 units

1 June - Approved the issuance and offering of warrant#2 (CIG-W2) to existing shareholders of the Company
at THB O (Zero Baht) in the amount of not exceeding 219,611,940 units at the ratio of 1 existing
ordinary share : 0.43637118 units of warrants

8 June - Increase of the Company’s registered capital from 350 Million Baht to 390 Million Baht with a par
value of THB 0.50

October - Hired the German experts whose experience is in coil manufacturing industry as a company

consultant to develop and upgrade the production technology.

Business Overview of the Company’s Group
Investment Structure of the Company and the Subsidiary
The C.I. Group Public Company Limited has held the ordinary shares 99.97% of the paid up capital of De Lamai Co., Ltd.

De Lamai Co., Ltd. is in hotel business which has a hotel located at 171/4-9 Moo. 4 Mared, Koh-Samui, Suratthani.
Registration No. 0845547005846 Capital Register 100,000,000 Baht.

C.I.GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

99.97%

DE LAMAI COMPANY LIMITED

C.I.Group Public Company Limited
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Industrial Situation and Competitive

Electrical Appliances and Electronics Industry
Production situation

In January to October 2010, production index for electrical appliances and electronics saw an increase of 22.59%
compared with that of the same period last year. This is due to increases in most of electrical appliances and electronics
except color television (CRT) with 20-inch screen or smaller, color television (CRT) with 21-inch screen or bigger, electric
boiler and electric wires. The three biggest increases in production include condensing unit air conditioners, fan coil unit air

conditioners and semi-conductor devices transistors which saw increases of 71.61%, 62.07% and 41.24% respectively.
Source: The Office of Industrial Economics, December 2010
Market situation

Export volume for electrical appliances and electronics during January - October 2010 was 44,226.64 million US
dollars, an increase by 28.68% compared with that of the same period last year. Such increase came from all markets.
Export to ASEAN was 7,451.99, China 6,511.19 and EU 6,473.77 million USD or increase of 16.85%, 14.72% and 14.64%
respectively. The products that saw increase in export value and growth in those three markets include air-conditioners,

small motors, cameras, televisions, refrigerators, computer equipment, electrical circuits and micro assembly.

The main export markets for electrical appliances and electronics such as USA, EU and Japan account for 39.97%.

Comparative growth in export showed strong increase due to unusually low export during the same period in 2009.

Markets us EU JP ASEAN CN ME Other Total
Export Value 6,360.19  6,473.77 4,84428 745199 651119 1,590.20 10,995.02 44,226.64
(Million USD)

Change (%) 30.73 25.36 23.42 31.79 20.12 0.04 41.84 28.68
% of total value 14.38 14.64 10.95 16.85 14.72 3.60 24.86 100.00

Data from: The customs department, December 2010

Source: The Office of Industrial Economics, December 2010

Exports to other markets showed strong increase from 21.98% to 24.86% due to expansion of markets in Taiwan
and Australia following the FTA between Thailand and Australia and more demands in Taiwan which reflects demands in

other markets around the world.
Electrical appliances industry

Production situation

Production index for electrical appliances between January to October 2010 increased by 23.08% compared with
that of the same period of the previous year. As the world economy was recovering, the demand from both domestic and
export markets drive the orders. As a result, producers of products for export such as air-conditioners increased their

capacity to serve ASEAN, EU and Australian markets.
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Table 4: Electrical appliances production index during January - October 2010

Industrial Production Index Jan-0Oct 2010 Jan-0ct 2009 %YoY
Electrical Appliances and Electronics Production 374.14 305.21 22.59
Electrical Appliances Production 121.40 98.63 23.08
Condensing Unit Air-Con 326.20 190.08 71.61
Fan Coil Unit Air-Con 296.46 182.92 62.07
Compressor 185.26 136.55 35.67
Electric Fan 35.72 28.90 23.59
Refrigerator 267.50 225.45 18.65
Electric boiler 134.67 143.80 -6.35
Rice cooker 131.94 115.15 14.57
Electrical wires 105.13 109.10 -3.65
TV (20-inch or less) 8.53 10.94 -22.04
TV (21-inch or more) 128.24 149.64 -14.30

Data from: The Office of Industrial Economics, December 2010
Source: Electric and Electronics Institute

Remark: %YoY change compared with that of the same period of the previous year

Market situation

Export value for electrical appliances during January to October 2010 totaled 16,775.25 million US dollars,
an increase by 30.98% compared with that of the same period of the previous year. Increase in exports for EU markets
includes air-conditioners and TV/VDO cameras while for ASEAN and Japan markets, increase in exports include

refrigerators, electrical safety system and small motors.

Table 6: Top 10 largest export values of electrical appliances by quarter and Jan - Oct 2010

Change (%) compared with
the previous quarter

Change (%) compared with the same

Export Volume (million USD) period of the previous year

86

Products Q1/2010  Q2/2010  Q3/2010 Compare
Compare  Compare  Compare ~ Q1/2010  Q2/2010  Q3/2010 with
Jan-Oct with with with Vs Vs Vs Jan-

Q1/2010 Q2/2010 Q3/2010 2010 Q4/2009  Q1/2010  Q2/2010  Q1/2009  Q2/2009  Q3/2009  Oct2009
Condensing Unit Air - Con 755.08 786.15 697.19 2,465.53 46.23 41 -11.32 35.35 31.07 40.27 34.24
Fan Coil Unit Air - Con 441.15 467.54 491.60 1,565.56 -1.25 5.98 5.14 43.96 46.15 26.64 34.20
Compressor 267.22 397.42 478.42 1,326.34 -32.31 48.72 20.38 77.04 58.47 17.96 38.66
Electric Fan 210.77 230.02 539.72 1,061.74 384 9.13 134.64 3232 36.36 213.24 82.93
Refrigerator 291.39 279.26 347.96 1,027.63 11.75 -4.16 24.60 42.58 14.59 34.02 28.56
Electric boiler 238.22 295.74 281.86 917.87 22.46 24.15 -4.70 4475 39.1 10.23 22.77
Rice cooker 219.00 228.50 236.34 767.14 3.70 433 343 63.69 29.89 24.60 32.75
Electrical wires 102.16 233.93 302.60 728.00 62.22 128.99 29.35 -6.69 0.19 -12.49 97
TV (20 - inch or less) 168.63 198.15 248.01 697.85 14.90 17.50 25.16 39.68 78.01 85.86 67.61
TV (21 - inch or more) 183.19 196.19 212.14 672.31 -0.70 7.10 8.13 48.42 46.21 27.68 38.42

Data from: The customs department, December 2010

Source: Electric and Electronics Institute
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The top three export markets for electrical appliances are ASEAN, EU and Japan. These markets account for 46.56%

of total exports with growth rates of 30.01%, 22.41% and 28.83% respectively.

Other markets for electrical appliances exports started to increase in both export value and growth rate. Total export
to other markets in 2009 was 3,813.24 million US dollars. However, during the first 10 months of 2010, export to other
markets totaled 4,342.37 million US dollars. The markets that seemed to benefit from free trade agreement include

Australian, India and trader countries such as Hong Kong and Taiwan.

Electrical appliances export markets
ASEAN

The three biggest export products to ASEAN market are air-conditioners, small motors and refrigerators which saw
increase of 48.49%, 31.63% and 27.93% respectively. Notably, components and equipment for electrical appliances enjoys

increase in exports which is a good sign for future orders of electrical appliances in ASEAN market.
EU

EU market is the main market for air-conditioners export which accounted for 23.56% of total air-conditioners
exports. Even though the Thai Baht have strengthened against Euro, high volume of exports during 2006 has staggered
due to non-tax related policies. In 2007 and 2008, exports have increased due to higher world temperature. For January to
October 2010, export volume has increased by 43.45%. Increasing orders from the EU significantly contribute to total

exports of air-conditions.
Japan

The three biggest export products for Japan market include electrical safety system, refrigerators and electrical
wires. The export values for these products were 389.36 million USD, 243.45 million USD and 226.49 million USD

respectively.

C.1.Group Public Company Limited
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Risk Factors

During company’s normal business operations, there could be some unforeseeable events or risks such as
operational and financial risks that can negatively affect the company’s goals. Risks may come from within the company or
from uncontrollable external factors. Therefore, the company’s ability to prevent and reduce risks is crucial to business

operations.

The company’s board of directors, managing director and department managers constantly evaluate and analyze risks

as well as trends or events that may cause disruptions to business operations in the following areas;
1. Risk in raw material prices

The company’s main raw materials are copper and aluminum plates which need to be imported. In 2010,
copper and aluminum prices went down to match economic crisis. However, by the end of 2010, raw material prices
showed an upward trend. To reduce risks from material prices fluctuations and supply, the company closely monitors main
material prices and efficiently manages our inventory in order to reduce supply scarcity problem. Moreover, the company

has maintained good relationship with raw material suppliers and has tried to find more suppliers to reduce such risk.

2.  Risk from major and minor supplier dependence

In 2010, the company ordered copper from 3 major suppliers, which accounted for 29.01%, 25.60% and

19.27% of total copper purchases and ordered aluminum from 3 major suppliers, which accounted for 38.99%, 20.04%
and 15.13% of total aluminum purchases. Due to changing market situations has caused material price fluctuations. In
some cases, there were disruptions in copper and aluminum supply in the market. To ensure availability of raw materials
needed for production, the company managed and controlled inventory level to match our production. The company took
advantage of large orders to increase negotiation power and get volume discounts from suppliers.

3. Risk from major customer dependence

In the last 3 years, none of the company’s largest customer account for more than 30% of total sales.

2008 2009 2010

Sale proportion to the top 5 customers* 68.69 61.99 66.02

*Inclusive of domestic distributors

Most of these major customers have maintained good relationship with C.I.Group for a long time. The company has
invested in research and development of new products during these times. The quality of our products has been proven
by various quality certifications thus the company believes that it can retain existing customers and can further expand its

customer base to new and existing markets.
4, Risk from exchange rates

The company constantly imports raw materials and machines from abroad as well as exports the products to
overseas customers. Exchange rate fluctuations may affect both income and costs of the company. To reduce exchange
rate fluctuation risks, the company does natural hedging technique by trying to quote the prices in the same currency as
that of raw materials. Moreover, the company occasionally utilizes financial instruments such as FX forwards to reduce

exchange rate risks.
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5. Risk from free trade agreements and trade organizations

Free trade agreements encourage stronger competitions within the market. However the company has taken
steps to prepare for more intense competitive threats from other players such as quality improvements, production

efficiency, cost control and expansions to Middle Eastern countries.
6. Risk from external factors

The company is aware of external factors such as world financial crisis, higher fuel prices and political policy.
The company closely monitors recovery of countries where our customers are located such as the EU and USA as well as

observes fuel prices and political policies in order to react quickly to any change in circumstances.

Since risks are changing all the time, the company constantly reviews, evaluates possible effects of various
risk factors and, at the same time, strives to find the best possible course of actions to counter those risks. All of these

will ensure that the company maintains its long term competitiveness.

C.1.Group Public Company Limited
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Corporate Governance

The Board of the C.I. Group Public Company Limited has emphasized the good governance practices to ensure the
constant growth and development of the business. The company has embraced and complied with the Code of Best
Practices in accordance with the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The company also encourages all members of the Board to
be trained the Director Accreditation Program (DAP) held by the Thai Institute of Directors (I0D).

Under the Principle of the Good Corporate Governance, the company has provided the internal auditor office which
is responsible for supervising the business in just and fair manner with all parties.

Corporate Governance Policy

The Board of Directors has realized the significance of the Principle of Good Corporate Governance by embracing the
following;

1. Operate business in accordance with applicable law, regulation, rule and requirement set out by Stock
Exchange Committee (SEC), requirement of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and comply with the resolution of the
shareholder meeting.

2. Maintain the interest of the company and regard for the privilege and equitability among the shareholders and
stakeholders and all parties on fair and equitable basis.

3. Promote the company performance in transparent and verifiable manner by all related parties.

4. Prevent the company from entering into the conflict of interest which may occur among the companies,
establish confidences with the shareholder under the transparent and verifiable tradeoff approach.

5. The Board of Directors consist at least no less than three independent committees.
6. Provide the evaluation and risk control appropriately.

7. Disclosure the financial report and complete information that has influenced the decision-making reliably and
justly.

8. The Board of Directors should hold a meeting at least on quarterly basis regularly and special meeting is
allowed to be held when necessary. The meeting agenda should be designed in advance pursuant to the company’s
regulation so that the Board members have enough time to examine the information prior to the meeting.

The company, in good faith, assumes that Good Corporate Governance is useful administrative guideline and
honestly values its principles and compliance in term of corporate responsibility equitably to those related parties. For
examples, the company clearly defines the competency and responsibility for the Board of Directors, Audit Committee, and
Executive Committee and Managing Director.

Shareholder’s Right
All company shareholders shall be treated on equitable and non-discriminative basis as follows;

1. Disseminate information to shareholders, investor, stakeholders, and concerned person through channel of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand and company website.

2. At shareholder meeting, the shareholders shall be provided with necessary information to contemplate on
individual agenda so that they can make their decision and vote in the meeting independently, and be opened for
guestioning at the meeting and are entitled to assign others attending the meeting in case of absence or necessity.

3. The shareholders shall not commit any conducts in the way that interfere other shareholder’s right.

Stake holder’s Right

The company has valued the significance of privilege of all stakeholders in respect of maintaining the company’s
interest and the benefit, right and equitability of shareholders and stakeholders which include company’s shareholder,
employee, trade partners, customers, competitor, social and environmental setting as follow;

C.I.Group Public Company Limited
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Employee

All company employees are regarded as valuable human resource and a vital mechanism moving the company toward
progression. The company has encouraged all the employees to improve their capacity corresponding to their aptitude and
current functional responsibility and give commitment contributing the quality of work life equitably and justly with
reasonable and just compensation.

Trade Partner

The company shall comply with term and condition on trading strictly to build the trade alliance that benefits each other
mutually.

Creditor

The company behaves as reliable debtor regarding the mutual interest and follow the term and condition provided by the
creditor strictly.

Customer

The company has truly committed to produce the standard products and service that meets the satisfactory need of the
customers at reasonable price.

Competitor

The company has operated the business under the rule of fair competition and shall not commit any conduct violating
other trade partners’ right.

Community and Society

The company has been engaged in taking social corporate responsibility for environmental and natural resources in
community and society.

Shareholder Meeting

In FY 2010, the company has held two shareholder meetings feature an annual shareholder meeting on April 23,
2010 time 2:00 p.m. at Chao Samphaya Room,4th floor, The Grand Ayudhaya Hotel Bangkok, 20 Ratchadapisek Road,
Huaykwang, Bangkok and an extraordinary general meeting no.1/2010 on June 1, 2010 time 2:00 p.m. at Laffite Room,
2" floor, Grand Sukhumvit Hotel Bangkok, 99 Sukhumvit Road, Soi 6 Klongtoey, BangkokThe meeting agenda detailed the
place, date and time of the meeting and topics presented in the meeting, enclosed the power of attorney, annual report,
and supplementary information to be considered, and mailed seven day in advance, and sequential 3-day publicized in the
newspaper prior to the meeting begins to the shareholders whose name are in the shareholder list on date of closing the
register book.

On the date of the meeting, the shareholders shall have about one hour and thirty minutes to enroll attendance
from 12:30 a.m before the meeting begins.

On Board meeting, the company’s auditors and executives meet unanimously. Regarding to vote which
shareholder’s resolution is required, voting process shall be conducted using vote card. Before the meeting begins, the
chairman of the meeting informs the shareholders and the proxy of a number of the attendants, and explains how to vote
with vote card. The majority shall be constituted a meeting resolution. The meeting procedure shall be pursued orderly as
specified in the predetermined letter of meeting appointment. In addition, individual shareholder can express his/her
opinion and interrogate independently at the meeting. At the end of the meeting, the detailed meeting resolution shall be
disclosed and posted on the company website, http://www.coilinter.com.

Leadership and Vision

The Board of Directors consists of a group of competent responsible persons who play important role in supervising,
auditing, and evaluating the company performance, honestly responsible for pursuing the company in compliance with
applicable law, regulations and shareholder meeting resolution, overseeing the administrative affair of management in
pursuit to policy, goal, and designated budgets effectively and efficiently.

Conflicts of Interest

To avoid the interest conflict which may occur among the Board of Directors, executive, and employees, the
company declares the following guidelines;

C.1.Group Public Company Limited
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1. The Directors shall neither operate nor engage in nor partake as shareholder or partnership with any juristic
person operating the similar business or competing with the company, unless informed in the shareholder meeting prior to
appointment resolution.

2. Executive and employees shall neither use internal information for their own exploitation in buying and selling
the company’s stock, nor disclose the third party or any concerned persons the internal information that jeopardizes the
shareholders.

3. Executives and employees shall not utilize their position or acquired information to operate activity or any
business relevant to company business to compete.

4, In case that the company and its affiliates have some related transactions or acquired the crucial corporate
assets sold, the Board and the Management shall conduct a meeting for such respective matter carefully, honestly and
reasonably for the sake of the optimum interest of the company and overall shareholders. The Directors or executives who
are stakeholders concerning such a case are required to leave the Board meeting and disclose the information through
channels so that the stakeholders can be advised thoroughly and equitably.

Business Ethics

The company policy has exercised the disclosure of the performance of the Board and employees to customers,
trade partners, society and related persons explicitly, and embraced the Best Practices honestly, justly and equitably. The
company pursues the performance and concerned matters in accordance with the policy and ethics regularly, including to
disciplinary punishment.

Balance of Power for Authority of Non-executive Directors

The company currently has overall 8 directors, composing of 5 executive committees and 3 independent committees
who have real independence out of the Management and have neither business relationship nor any other kinds of
relationship with the company. This is to ensure of the autonomy and neutrality of the Board in respect of governance.

Role between Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

The power and responsibility between Chairman of Board and Chief Executive Officer (CEO) have been separated
each other clearly. While Chairman of Board primarily is responsible for supervising and overseeing the top executive, the
CEO assumes primary role as management leadership.

Directors and Executive Remuneration

The competitive and reasonable remuneration has been designed to the Directors and executives by the company at
the similar level to the industry compensation and no surplus compensation has been paid. The committee remuneration
pay shall be based on the meeting allowance depending on numbers of attendances, which shall be approved at the
company’s shareholder meeting. On the other hand, the executive remuneration shall be based on individual executive’s
performance and company’s performance. It’s believed that such incentive remuneration could be so motivated that
powerful personnel can be retained.

Board Meeting

The company has policy that the Board of Directors shall convene the meeting at least every three months, and
additional meeting is permitted when necessary. At any meeting, the agenda shall be predetermined precisely and the
letter of meeting appointment shall be mailed seven days in advance so that the Directors shall have enough time to
investigate the related matter and topics reasonably prior to commencement of meeting. The detailed discussion at the
meeting shall be recorded in writing, and the Board-approved meeting report shall be retained and be verified by the
Board and concerned persons.

Overall, the Board of Directors has held eight meetings in the FY 2010 feature BOD 6, AGM 1 and EGM 1

Subcommittee

The audit committees compose of three independent committees who understand their role and responsibility
concerning tracking the company performance in pursuing to the Security Act and Stock Exchange or company business-
related laws, supervising the financial report to be submitted to the Board of Directors, and disclose the company
information in case of related transactions or case of interest conflict accurately and fully. The audit committees are able
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to perform their functions and express their opinion freely, which the Office of Internal Auditing shall be responsible for
auditing the company performance on quarterly basis, and directly report the audit committees results of audit. In 2010,
the audit committees have held overall four meeting.

Internal Audit and Control

As the company has valued the effective internal audit and control for both managerial and operation level, the
obligation and competency of operators and executives are prescribed definitely. The responsible duty and power between
operator and follower are separated each other. The control and evaluation are also separated to allow for the tradeoff on
inspection appropriately. In addition, internal financial control is conducted by providing the financial report submitted to the
responsible chain of command.

The company provides the Office of Internal Audit to ensure that the company’s core performance and crucial
finance activities have been executed in accordance with the practices effectively and to ensure that the Office of Internal
Audit has its autonomy in overseeing and tradeoff completely. The Board requires that the Office of Internal Audit reports
the audit committee the result of auditing directly and performance appraisal can be made by the audit committees
accordingly.

The risk management has been emphasized by the company. The company has designated and evaluated the
enterprise risk and other potential risks that can affect the company’s performance.

Committee Report

Audit Committee have traced the company’s financial report presented by the Account and Finance on quarterly
basis, with enclosed letter of meeting appointment mailed seven days in advance so that the audit committee shall have
enough time to investigate and trace the financial statement, along with the company’s auditor to make a resolution for
approval of the financial statement before submitting the Board of Directors every three months. The members of the
Board shall be responsible for the consolidated financials statement of the company and its affiliates as shown in the
annual report. Such a financial statement has been established in accordance with the accounting standard certified by the
Accounting Office approved by Stock Exchange Committee (SEC), and important information about the financial statement
has been disclosed based on the factual proof fully and timely to the stakeholders in thorough and equitable manner.

Investor Relations

The company has assigned the Central Management by the executive directors and MD. to disclose the company’s
information and responsible for getting contact with the analysts and related investors. The company has focused the
accuracy and transparency of the information disclosure for the benefit of the investors through the company website
http://www.coilinter.com. If any questions relevant to disclosure or further information, they are recommended to contact
the Central Management at call 02-976-5290 or via email: secretary@coilinter.com

Surveillance of Internal Information Use

To protect the exploitation and misappropriation of undisclosed internal information, the company requires that the
members of the Board, executives and their spouse or immature dependants shall not make use of the company’s
internal information undisclosed to the public for their own purpose of buying, selling, transferring, or being assigned of
the corporate assets prior to date of public disclosure or one month before public disclosure of the financial statement.
This is to permit the transparent administration and the benefit of all concerned parties.

Regarding to buying, selling, transferring, or being assigned of the company’s securities, the Directors and
executives shall report the change in the possession of assets to the Stock Exchange Committee (SEC), and Stock
Exchange of Thailand, pursuant to the requirements provided by the Stock Exchange Committee (SEC). Also, a copy of
such a report shall be filed to the company secretary as a documentary proof.

Personnel
Fringe Benefit and Remuneration

The company provides all the employees with competitive reasonable remuneration based on qualification, work
experience, and ability of the individual employees and rely on pay criterion which currently has implemented in the labor
market. In consideration of annual salary increase, the employees’ performance and appraised performance results shall be
taken into consideration primarily. Salary adjustment shall be done on yearly basis and fringe benefits and welfare provided
shall vary depending upon the company’s performance, necessity and other factors as deemed appropriated.
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Personnel Development

The company has regarded the employee as valuable human resources potentially crucial to the company’s business
growth. The company focuses developing the learning skills and abilities of the internal personnel staffs to improve their
performance with the following personnel development policy.

1. Provide the employees with both internal and external training so that they can improve knowledge and
constructive thinking that can be usefully applied to their work for the optimal benefit on improvement and development
of the organization.

2. Those employees relevant to the investor relation and contact person shall be encouraged to attend the
seminar and join with the Stock Exchange of Thailand for acquiring the newly messages or regulations modified or added
by the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET), and emphasize the change in regulation established by the Stock Exchange
Committee (SEC) so that the company shall be directed in the way corresponding to the regulation and the Best Practice
Principle

Employee Safety and Welfare Policy

The employee’s welfare and safety on workplace has been emphasized by the company. Not only having provided
the employees with general health insurance and special welfare for those employees who work under the risk situation
or risky area, the company also requires that employees who are assigned to perform duty in high risky area and
supervisors at every level in the organization shall be trained on the workplace safety in accordance with the workplace
safety law, Ministry of Labor and Social Welfare. This is to enhance the employees and supervisors of different work units
to realize and manage their subordinators safely to avoid the accidence or illness caused by working.

Currently, the company has set up the Workplace Environment and Bio-Hygiene Safety Commission, which included
professional safety officials, management safety officials, and supervisor safety officials. All commission shall be trained on
the work safety according to the curriculum provided by the Ministry of Labor and Social Welfare, and responsible for
coordinating, promoting, and enhancing the work safety area to employees. In addition, Enterprise Place Welfare
Commission has been established aiming to take care of the employees, coordinate the understanding between the
company and employees. Also, the company has partaken as member of the “White Plant” project to express the
intention of the corporate social responsibility to cope with the proliferation of illicit drug problems which are currently
spreading over the business places according to policy promoted by the Ministry of Labor and Social Welfare.

Internal Control

The audit committee is responsible for tracing the corporate performance correctly in accordance with the company
policy and regulations, boosting and improving the reporting system of the finance and accounting to meet the
internationally accepted accounting standard. In doing so, the company employs the AM.T. & Associates as the
company’s auditor.

The audit committee performs functions of auditing and expressing the opinion freely under the supervision of the
Office of Internal Audit in accordance with the auditing procedures set out by the Board of Directors, disclosing the
information in transparent and adequate manner in accordance with the Best Practice to enhance the effectiveness and
efficiency in the operation based on the international accounting audit principles and directly reporting the audit committee,
and deliberating with the auditor on quarterly basis.

Related Transaction and Acquisition/Sales of Company’s Assets

In case that the company and its affiliates have some transaction relevant to or acquiring or sales the company
assets that may lead to any kind of interest conflict, the company has to conduct the measures to bring forth the
transparency and equitability for the benefit of the shareholders, by embracing the following guidelines;

1. The transaction is regarded for the company interest as the transaction with the outsiders.

2. The transaction is passed on comments through entering the transaction under sound consideration of the audit
committee in term of reasonability and price appropriation.

3. The transaction is consented by the Board of Directors transparently in conjunction with the stockholder’s
decision-making.

4. Information is disseminated to those concerned persons equitably.

C.I.Group Public Company Limited



Annual Report 2010

Surveillance of Subsidiaries and Joint Venture

In case the company has made investment with the affiliates or joint ventures, the company shall control its
operation by transiting the committee as representatives at practical proportion of shares hold.

Measures or Approval Procedures for Related-transaction
In the inter-transaction procedures, it’s necessary to be reasonable to allow the optimum interest of the company.

That contingent inter-transaction should be considered based on reasonability and necessity. Pay and wages should
be made in accordance with the fair price in the market and should be approved by the audit committee.

Having such the preceding event occurred, the audit committee shall determine based on the necessity and
reasonability of the transaction, and inform their opinion at the Board meeting

Future Related-Transaction Policy

For any contingent inter-transaction, the Directors shall not approve any transaction that he/she or related party may
invoke any kinds of the interest conflict against the company interest and such transaction should be disclosed in the
presence of the audit committee to determine whether or not it is classified as general business with fair price, and
further submit the Directors for approval.

However, the company has embraced the practices in accordance with the applicable law relevant to the security
and the stock exchange, regulation, proclamation, order or the rule of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, including disclosure
procedures for the related transaction, acquisition or distribution of the crucial assets of the company or the affiliates.

Related-transactions
Detailed Related-transactions

As during 2008-2010, the company and its subsidiaries transactions with party that may cause the interest conflict,
the company has to undertake the following transactions with necessity and reasonability;

Related-
transactions i
Individual / Necessnt}/.and
Juristic Person Amount reasonability of
Relationship Description (mllion Baht) EnEadions

Related party
2008 2009 2010

1. De lamai Co.,Itd/ C.I.Group Pcl., has held the ordinary Long-term Loan 3498 60.00 =~ 83.00 According to natural operation
Hotel Business  shares 99.97% of the paid up by company reasonably
capital of the De lamai Co.,Ltd. and Interest

Joint Directors, receivable 0.27 1.33 2.31

C.1.Group Public Company Limited
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Report of the Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for Financial Statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the Company’s financial statements, the consolidated financial statement of
the Company and its affiliated companies, and the financial information stated in the Company’s Annual Report. These
financial statements were prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards in Thailand, which are
based on appropriated accounting policies applied and practiced on a regular basis. The financial statements were carefully
prepared based on the most accurate and up-to-date information available. All relevant information related to the policies
and practices used to prepare these financial statements are sufficiently disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements

in order to maintain the Company’s high standards of transparency for the benefit of shareholders and investors.

The Board of Directors has initiated the adoption and maintenance of an effective system of risk management and
internal control which provides reasonable assurance that the Company’s accounting records are accurate, complete, and
sufficient to protect the assets of the Company. This system is also designed to prevent serious misconduct or other

irregularities in the operation of the Company.

The Audit Committee was appointed by the Board and comprises independent directors to oversee the quality of the
Company’s financial reports and internal control procedures. The Audit Committee’s view regarding such matters is

disclosed in this Annual Report under the Audit Committee’s Report.

In the Board of Directors’ opinion, the Company’s internal control system is satisfactory and can assure the reliability
of both the Company’s financial statements and the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its affiliated

companies as of 31 December 2010.

{
Mr.Wanchai Thanittiraporn Mr. Aree Poomsanoh
Chairman of the Board of Directors Chairman of the Executive Committee
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Management Discussion and Analysis

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

In general, The Company’s and its affiliates had the net loss of 106.18 million baht in 2010. In 2009, the company

had the net loss of 43.46 million baht. Please see below for the explanation on the company’s operational performance.
1. Revenues

In 2010, The Company’s had the total income of 1,213.33 million baht. This was the increase of 292.10
million baht or 31.71% from 921.23 million baht in 2009. The increased income was resulted from the increase in revenue

on sales and rendering of service.
2. Cost of Sales

In 2010, The Company’s had the total costs of sales of 1,052.04 million baht. This was the increase of 280.53
million baht or 36.36% from 771.51 million baht in 2009. The increased costs were resulted from the increased in sales

volume.
3. Selling and Administrative expenses

In 2010, The Company’s had the selling and administrative expenses of 234.11 million baht. This was the
increase of 82.48 million baht or 54.40% from 151.63 million baht in 2009. The increased were resulted from the increase
in including salaries, transportation, export,allowance for doubtful debt, allowance for obsolete inventory and loss from

impairment of assets of subsidiary.
4. Interest Expense

In 2010, The Company’s had the interest expense of 32.90 million baht. This was the decrease of 5.27 million
baht or 13.81% from 38.17 million baht in 2008. The decrease in payable interests was resulted from repayment of long-term

loans from financial institutions.
5. Income Tax Expenses

In 2010, The Company’s had total income tax expense of 0.45 million baht. This was the decrease of 2.93
million baht or 86.61% from 3.38 million baht in 2009. The decrease in corporate income tax expense was resulted from

the decrease in before-tax profits of the year before.

FINANCIAL STATUS
1. Assets

In 2010, The Company’s had the total assets of 1,604.20 million baht. This was the decrease of 19.20 million
baht or 1.18% from the year before when the company had the assets of 1,623.40 million baht in 2009.

2. Liabilities
In 2010, The Company’s liabilities had the total debts of 987.51 million baht. This was the increase of 40.16

million baht or 4.24% 947.35 million baht in 2009. The increase in liabilities was mainly resulted from the increase of

short-term loans from financial institutions.

C.1.Group Public Company Limited Q7
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3. Cash Flow

In 2010, The Company’s had the net cash flow from operations of (67.82) million baht. Most of this amount
was used as revolving capital for the increased amounts of trade creditors, trade debtors and inventory. For investment
activities, the company purchase of machinery and equipment for the increase of production capacity, This caused the
company to have the cash flow from investment activities of (11.19) million baht in total. For the cash flow from fund
raising activities, The Company’s had the increase of 111.08 million baht loans from financial institutions. This caused the
company to have the cash flow from fund raising activities of 74.68 million baht in total. In brief, as of the end of year

2010, The Company’s had cash and cash equivalents of 44.85 million baht in total.

Audit Fee

Audit Fee for 2008-2010

(Baht)
2008 2009 2010
Audit Fee 750,000 700,000 890,000
Non-Audit Fee 76,433 64,000 73,400

Remark : Non-Audit Fee such as fee for additional financial statement report, traveling expense, overtime and dairy

allowance.

C.I.Group Public Company Limited
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Audit Report Of The Independent Certified Public Accountants

To the Shareholders and the Board of Directors of C.I.Group Public Company Limited and its subsidiary

(1) | have audited the consolidated balance sheet of C.I.Group Public Company Limited and its subsidiary as at
December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of changes in shareholders’ equity, income and
cash flows for the year then ended. | have also audited the separate financial statements for the same period of C.I.Group
Public Company Limited. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their
correctness and completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to report on these financial statements based on
our audit.

(2)  Except as discussed in the following paragraphs, | conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements
presentation. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

(3)  As mention in note to financial statement 10 that as of December 31, 2010 the Company has loan to other
person amounting to Baht 92.03 million (included accrued interest amount of 12.03 million) which the borrower has
mortgaged land and construction in Phuket province as collateral. The appraised value of the collateral is Baht 110 million
(as appraisal report dated March 25, 2010). In addition the borrower has handover 450,000 common shares of a company
that operate a hotel business in Phuket province as additional collateral. Due to the borrower default payment, the
Company filed lawsuits against the borrower in Civil and Criminal courts. The Civil court has the verdict that orders the
borrower to repay the debt to the Company. In case of fail, the collateral should be forced sale, if the forced sale amount
is inadequate, the personal assets shell be forced sale after on. Since March 2010, The Company filed to execute the
enforcement the assets confiscation. For the Criminal case, on April 27, 2010, the Criminal court has postponed the cross-
questioning the witness of the plaintiff and questioning the witness of the defendant to August 2, 2010. Later, the court
order to postpone questioning the witness of the defendant to October 19 and 20, 2010. Later, the lawyer of the
defendant withdrew from his duty as the lawyer of the defendant. On October 19, 2010, the defendant requested the
postponement of the questioning of the witness of the defendant to February 28, 2011. On February 28, 2011 the lawyer
of the defendant asked the court another postponement, the court approved to questioning of the witness of the
defendant to May 9, 2011.

On May 18, 2010, in civil case, the Legal Execution Department has executed to confiscate the mortgaged
land, and has apprised the land which worth approximately Baht 19.44 million. Later on the Execution Department officer
has announced date for auction of the land that first auction on December 2, 2010, second auction on December 9, 2010,
third auction on December 16, 2010 and forth auction on December 23, 2010. On December 2, 2010 there is a limited
company (registered on December 1, 2010 with Baht 1 million register capital) offered the highest price at Baht 43.20
million The Company disputed the offering price, then the officer order to postpone the auction to December 9, 2010 and
order the offering company to commit the highest offering price. On December 9, 2010 no one offer higher price than
Baht 43.20 million. The Execution Officer order to sell the land at Baht 43.20 million and order the buyer to pay the
balance of Baht 43.15 million (the Baht 43.20 million auction price less Baht 5 thousand deposit) within 15 days. Later on
the buyer has requested to extent the balance payment another 90 days. The Execution Officer has approved the

extension period to March 24, 2011.
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For the structure on the land, due to the construction permit is in other person’s name, the process of the
structure confiscating is anticipates that may be after the completion of the land auction. Moreover, the handed-over
common shares of a company as collateral and others personal assets of the borrower, will be confiscated if the amount
on the land and the structure auction is not sufficient to repay the debt. Presently, the factors cause the Company
unable to determine a suitable net realizable value of the receivable. Thus, no allowance for doubtful accounts has been
provided during this quarter. Therefore, | am unable to review “Default payment of loan to other” account, and unable to
perform other review procedures to enable me to satisfy the value of “Default payment of loan to other” account, which

represents a limitation of scope imposed by circumstances.

(4)  Except for the effect may occur from net realizable value of the loan as describe in paragraph (3) in my
opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of C.I.Group
Public Company Limited and its subsidiary and of C.I.Group Public Company Limited as of December 31, 2010, the results
of their operations, and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Without qualifying my opinion, | draw attention to note to financial statement 13 that as of December 31,
2010 the Company invested in a subsidiary company (De Lamai Co., Ltd.) which is in the hotel business located on Samui
island, Suratthani province. The value of investment on cost method is approximately Baht 146.55 million. On December
31, 2010, net book value of the subsidiary was Baht 9.02 million due to continuous loss since the commence of the
operation in 2009 (accumulated loss of Baht 90.98 million). The Company has provided allowance for impairment of the
investment in separate financial statement amounting to Baht 15 million and allowance for assets impairment in
consolidated financial statements amounting to Baht 20.50 million in quarter 2 of year 2010. According to operation result
of the subsidiary in the year 2010 not accomplish to the plan, therefore, in quarter 4 of year 2010 the Company increased
another Baht 7 million allowance for impairment of the investment in separate financial statements, to be total amount of
Baht 22 million and increased another Baht 22 million for assets impairment in consolidated financial statements, to be

total amount of Baht 42.50 million.

Moreover, | draw attention to note 5.2 to the financial statements that as of December 31, 2010 the
Company has lent Baht 83.00 million to the subsidiary, which amount of Baht 23.00 million has occur during the year
2010. On June 18, 2010 the Company executive board of directors has approved the subsidiary’s debt restructuring plan,
with  monthly installation repayment in amount of Baht 0.15 million to Baht 2.20 million from the operating cash flow
within 11 years. The first installation of Baht 0.15 million is due in January 2012, and waived the interest charged of the

total loan for 5 years period, which effected on April 1, 2010.

(56)  For the year 2009, In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of C.I.Group Public Company Limited and its subsidiary and of C.I.Group Public Company
Limited as of December 31, 2009, the results of their operations, and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity

with generally accepted accounting principles.

(NATSARAK SARQCHANUNJEEN])
Certified Public Account
Registration|No. 4563
AM.T. & ASSOCIATES
Bangkok, Thailand
February 28, 2011
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ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Short - term investments

Trade accounts receivable - net
Inventories - net

Default payment of loan to other
Receivable from sale of land
Receivable from sale of treasury stock
Other current assets

Total Current Assets

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Long - term loans to related company
Investments in subsidiary - net
Property, plant and equipment - net
Deffered leasehold land - net
Intangible asset - net
Other non - current assets

Total Non - Current Assets

Total Assets

Annual Report 2010

Balance Sheets

C..GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

BAHT
Consolidated Financial Statement  Separate Financial Statement
December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31
Notes 2010 2009 2010 2009

6 44,846,692.37 49,169,955.24 42,950,522.88 47,236,085.03
7 300,000.00 7,998,057.10 300,000.00 7,998,057.10
8 309,685,372.76 246,050,175.47 308,193,918.08 244,165,915.49
9 295,442,184.12 230,179,304.86 294,780,082.98 229,471,479.15
10 92,027,397.26 92,027,397.26 92,027,397.26 92,027,397.26
11 - 19,486,000.00 19,486,000.00
24 - 19,790,430.00 19,790,430.00
12 32,918,869.12 25,073,375.81 21,180,453.12 8,740,729.03
775,220,405.63 689,774,695.74 759,432,374.32 668,916,093.06
5.2 - 83,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
13 - 124,547,841.00 146,547,841.00
14 783,596,625.52 891,468,813.26 519,453,519.83 567,629,603.56
15 27,153,031.03 18,192,298.70 - -
16 17,415,385.14 16,481,670.24 16,640,191.52 15,491,740.66

810,378.82

7,479,492.75

210,378.82

7,479,492.75

828,975,420.51

933,622,274.95

743,851,931.17

797,148,677.97

1,604,195,826.14

1,623,396,970.69

1,503,284,305.49

1,466,064,771.03

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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C..GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

Balance Sheets

BAHT

Consolidated
Financial Statement

Separate
Financial Statement

December 31

December 31

December 31

December 31

Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

C.I.Group Public Company Limited

Notes 2010 2009 2010 2009
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank overdrafts and short - term loans
from financial institutions 17 511,134,614.87 400,057,656.62 499,085,301.67 388,007,223.58
Trade accounts payable - other 184,885,494.61 190,566,532.20 181,614,851.10 186,153,463.36
Current portion of long - term loans 17 50,640,049.68 69,271,195.40 43,390,049.68 64,621,195.40
Current portion of liabilities under financial lease 17, 18 248,084.24 1,149,678.23 920,200.00
Current portion of liabilities under long-term lease of land ~ 34.5 2,000,000.00
Income tax payable 4.17 1,199,880.48 1,199,880.48
Other payable - related party 5 79,129.17 79,129.17
Other current liabilities 19 19,099,145.97 17,262,581.64 15,013,607.16 13,431,193.98
Total Current Liabilities 766,007,389.37 681,507,524.57 739,182,938.78 654,412,285.97
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term loans from financial institutes - net 17 210,684,896.48 254,772,057.16 67,940,691.00 109,427,851.68
Liabilities under financial lease - net 17, 18 760,492.34 1,030,441.70
Liabilities under lease of land - net 34.5 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Other non-current liabilities 52,500.00 35,000.00
Total Non - Current Liabilities 221,497,888.82 265,837,498.86 67,940,691.00 109,427,851.68
Total Liabilities 987,505,278.19 947,345,023.43 807,123,629.78 763,840,137.65
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Share capital
Authorized share capital 21
As at December 31, 2009, 700,000,000 ordinary
shares at Baht 0.50 each 350,000,000.00 350,000,000.00
As at December 31, 2010, 780,002,985 ordinary
shares at Baht 0.50 each 390,001,492.50 390,001,492.50
Issued and paid - up share capital
As at December 31, 2009, 503,184,834 ordinary
shares at Baht 0.50 each 251,592,417.00 251,592,417.00
As at December 31, 2010, 547,568,258 ordinary
shares at Baht 0.50 each 273,784,129.00 273,784,129.00
Premium on share capital 449,106,789.62 424,484,677.50 449,106,789.62 424,484,677.50
Retained earnings
Appropriated to legal reserve 22 12,707,000.00 12,707,000.00 12,707,000.00 12,707,000.00
Unappropriated (118,942,214.76) (12,776,830.56) (39,437,242.91) 13,440,538.88
Equity attributable to Company’s shareholders 616,655,703.86 676,007,263.94 696,160,675.71 702,224,633.38
Minority interest 34,844.09 44,683.32
Total sharehoders’ equity 616,690,547.95 676,051,947.26 696,160,675.71 702,224,633.38

1,604,195,826.14

1,623,396,970.69

1,603,284,305.49

1,466,064,771.03

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

C..GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

BAHT

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Retained earning (Deficit)

Issued and Appropriated -
paid - up Premium on  Appropriated -  Treasury stock Minority
Notes share capital share capital Legal reserve reserve Unappropriated interests Treasury stock Total

Beginning balance as at January 1, 2010 251,592,417.00 424,484,677.50 12,707,000.00 (12,776,830.56) 44,683.32 676,051,947.26
Share capital increase 22,191,712.00 24,622,112.12 - - - - 46,813,824.12
Net profit (loss) for the period - - (106,165,384.20) (9,839.23) - (106,175,223.43)
Ending balance as at December 31, 2010 273,784,129.00 449,106,789.62 12,707,000.00 - (118,942,214.76) 34,844.09 - 616,690,547.95
Beginning balance as at January 1, 2009 251,692,417.00 408,950,096.27 12,707,000.00 - 43,126,649.31 56,524.96 - 716,432,687.54
Treasury stock 4.14 , 23 - - - - - (4,216,267.91) (4,216,267.91)
Sale of treasury stock 24 - 15,634,581.23 - - 4,216,267.91 19,750,849.14
Appropriated - treasury stock 4.14 , 23 - - 4,216,267.91 (4,216,267.91) - - -
Reverse of appropriated - treasury stock - (4,216,267.91) 4,216,267.91 - - -
Divident payment 25 - - - (12,455,300.85) - (12,455,300.85)
Net profit (loss) for the period - - - - (43,448,179.02) (11,841.64) (43,460,020.66)
Ending balance as at December 31, 2009 251,592,417.00 424,484,677.50 12,707,000.00 (12,776,830.56) 44,683.32 676,051,947.26

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

C..GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

BAHT

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Retained earning (Deficit)

Notes
Beginning balance as at January 1, 2010
Share capital increase
Net profit (loss) for the period
Ending balance as at December 31, 2010
Beginning balance as at January 1, 2009
Treasury stock 4.14, 23
Sale of treasury stock 24
Appropriated - treasury stock 4.14, 23
Reverse of appropriated - treasury stock
Divident payment 25

Net profit (loss) for the period

Ending balance as at December 31, 2009

Issued and Appropriated -
paid - up Premium on  Appropriated - Treasury stock
share capital  share capital  Legal reserve reserve Unappropriated Treasury stock Total
251,592,417.00 424,484,677.50 12,707,000.00 13,440,538.88 702,224,633.38
22,191,712.00 24,622,112.12 - 46,813,824.12
- - (52,877,781.79) (52,877,781.79)
273,784,129.00 449,106,789.62 12,707,000.00 (39,437,242.91) 696,160,675.71
251,692,417.00 408,950,096.27 12,707,000.00 29,883,728.02 - 703,133,241.29
- - - (4,216,267.91) (4,216,267.91)
- 15,534,581.23 - 4,216,267.91 19,750,849.14
- - 4,216,267.91 (4,216,267.91) - -
- - (4,216,267.91) 4,216,267.91 - -
(12,455,300.85) (12,455,300.85)
- - - (3,987,888.29) - (3,987,888.29)
251,592,417.00 424,484,677.50 12,707,000.00 13,440,538.88 - 702,224,633.38
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The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.




Statements of Income

C..GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009
I
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BAHT

Consolidated

Financial Statement

Separate

Financial Statement

Notes 2010 2009 2010 2009

REVENUE

Revenue from sales and services 1,169,693,696.78 819,907,952.16  1,132,801,933.90 797,454,940.76

Adjustment of allowance for obsolete inventory - 2,467,872.44 2,467,872.44

Gain on sales of assets 11 - 60,850,508.35 516.81 60,850,508.35

Other income 53,635,259.60 38,002,622.80 52,536,481.00 39,018,323.10

Total revenues 1,213,328,956.38 921,228,955.75  1,185,338,931.71 899,791,644.65

EXPENSES

Cost of sales and services 1,052,035,702.02 771,510,882.33  1,028,918,474.12 747,678,447.49

Selling expenses 39,651,377.71 28,757,130.44 37,450,052.76 26,712,984.56

Administrative expenses 118,649,031.79 86,639,398.92 96,906,157.67 65,955,009.54

Management remunerations 29 33,413,344.00 36,234,294.01 28,835,420.00 31,853,003.00

Loss from impairment of investment in subsidiary - - 22,000,000.00 -

Loss from impairment of assets in subsidiary 42,500,000.00 - -

Total expenses 1,286,149,455.52 923,141,705.70  1,214,110,104.55 872,199,444.59

Profit (loss) before financial expense and income tax expenses (72,820,499.14) (1,912,749.95) (28,771,172.84) 27,592,200.06
Financial expense 27 32,902,882.79 38,171,678.51 23,6b4,767.45 28,204,396.15
Profit (loss) before income tax expenses (105,723,381.93) (40,084,328.46) (52,425,940.29) (612,196.09)
Income tax expenses 28 451,841.50 3,375,692.20 451,841.50 3,375,692.20
NET PROFIT (LOSS) (106,175,223.43) (43,460,020.66) (62,877,781.79) (3,987,888.29)
Attributable to:

Minoirty interest (9,839.23) (11,841.64) -

Equity holders of the parent (106,165,384.20) (43,448,179.02) (52,877,781.79) (3,987,888.29)
BASIC EARNING (LOSS) PER SHARE

Earnings (loss) per share (Baht) 33 (0.2028) (0.09) (0.17010) (0.0080)

Number of weighted average ordinary shares (Share) 523,561,349 497,978,436 523,561,349 497,978,436
DILUTED EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

Earnings (loss) per share (Baht) 33 (0.18) (0.09) (0.09) (0.01)

Number of weighted average ordinary shares (Share) 585,000,620 497,978,436 585,000,620 497,978,436

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Statements Of Cash Flows

C..GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit (loss)

Reconciliations of net profit (loss) to net cash provided by

(used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Provision for doubtful accounts

Adjustment of allowance for obsolete inventories
Loss from impairment of investment in subsidiary
Loss from impairment of assets in subsidiary
Unrealized loss (gain) on exchange rate

Unrealized loss (gain) from investment

(Gain) loss on disposal of investment

Loss (gain) from sales of property, plant and equipment
Loss from property, plant and equipment written-off
Interest expense

Income tax expenses

Interest income

Net income from operations before changes of -

operating assets and liabilities

(Increase) decrease in operating assets;

Accounts receivable
Inventories

Receivable from sale of land
Other current assets

Other assets

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities;

Accounts payable
Other payable - related company
Other current liabilities

Other non - current liabilities

BAHT
Consolidated Separate

Financial Statement Financial Statement

Notes 2010 2009 2010 2009
(106,175,223.43) (43,460,020.66) (52,877,781.79) (3,987,888.29)
14, 15, 16 92,441,106.34 83,278,529.85 71,769,026.38 63,189,096.98
8 22,655,093.92 5,659,578.56 22,655,089.92 4,731,079.58
9 3,542,269.23 (2,467,872.44) 3,542,269.23 (2,467,872.44)
- 22,000,000.00 -
42,500,000.00 - -
(407,621.05) 444,999.98 (407,621.05) 444,999.98
7 1,200,000.00 4,204,401.04 1,200,000.00 4,204,401.04
360,919.00 360,919.00 -
11, 14 (3,398.57) (60,857,500.00) (3,398.57) (60,857,500.00)
- 6,992.00 - 6,991.65
27 32,902,882.79 38,171,932.26 23,654,767.45 28,204,396.15
28 451,841.50 3,375,692.20 451,841.50 3,375,692.20
(132,598.29) (6,317,333.10) (1,119,278.19) (7,928,740.89)
89,335,271.44 22,039,399.69 91,225,833.88 28,914,655.96

Cash receipt (payment) in operating activities before income -

tax expense

Income taxes paid

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

(89,734,669.03) 95,835977.87  (90,127,470.33) 96,654,153.18
(68,805,148.49) 25,034,922.84  (68,850,873.06) 25,296,354.33
- (19,486,000.00) (19,486,000.00)
(7,861,202.50) (1177,041.27)  (11,468,763.38) (1,442,898.07)
6,669,113.93 (5,864,004.53) 7,269,113.93 (5,864,004.53)
(1,829,038.72) 51,828,769.96 (686,613.39) 53,349,339.53
- - 79,129.17

8,042,986.06 2,643,539.91 3,491,561.38 585,511.85
(1,982,500.00) - ; ;
(66,165,187.31)  170,855,564.47  (69,147,210.97)  178,086,241.42
(1,651,721.98) (2175811720 (1,651,721.98) (2,175,811.72)
(67,816,909.29)  168,679,752.75  (70,798,932.95)  175,910,429.70

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Statements Of Cash Flows

C..GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
Notes 2010 2009 2010 2009
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment of long - term loan to subsidiary 5.2 - (23,000,000.00) (25,017,785.01)
Purchase of short - term investment - (500,000.00) - (500,000.00)
Disposal of short - term investment - Trading securities 6,137,138.10 6,137,138.10 -
Acquisition of land building and equipment 14 (21,808,490.94) (42,492,836.26) (19,857,044.94) (36,873,543.26)
Proceeds from sale of equipment 86,857,500.00 - 86,857,500.00
Increase in computer software 16 (4,873,450.00) (3,268,650.12) (4,873,450.00) (3,268,650.12)
Increase in leasehold rights 15 (10,270,526.32) - -
Proceeds from receivable from sale of land 11 19,486,000.00 19,486,000.00 -
Proceeds from sale of assets (7,500.00) (7,500.00) -
Advance payment on purchase of machinery - 4,480,787.88 - 4,480,787.88
Cash received from interest income 148,317.48 350,038.58 148,317.48 907,994.00
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (11,188,511.68) 45,426,840.08 (21,966,539.36) 26,586,303.49
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest paid (39,109,304.52) (41,123,913.89) (25,563,915.65) (29,598,646.76)

Increase (decrease) in bank overdrafts and short - term loans -
from financial institutions
Repayment of long - term loans
Payments of hire - purchase liability
Proceeds from sale of treasury stock
Treasury stock increase (decrease) 24
Dividend paid 25
Cash from share capital increase
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents, net
Cash and cash equivalents, at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, at ending of period

Supplemental disclosure of cash flows information;

Non - cash transaction:-
Increase in fixed assets from increase of hire-

11
purchase
Sale of land not use in operation 10
Decrease in treasury stock 24
Increase in receivable from sale of land no use in 24
operation
Increase in premium on share capital 24
Non-current liability 24

111,076,958.25

(72,031,535.62)

111,078,078.09

(71,953,639.33)

(62,718,306.40) (81,634,668.00) (62,718,306.40) (81,634,668.00)
(1,171,543.35) (607,897.00) (920,200.00) (492,200.00)
19,790,430.00 19,790,430.00 -

- (4,216,267.91) - (4,216,267.91)
- (12,455,300.85) - (12,455,300.85)
46,813,824.12 46,813,824.12 -
74,682,058.10  (212,069,583.17) 88,479,910.16  (200,350,622.85)
(4,323,362.87) 2,037,009.66 (4,285,562.15) 2,146,110.34
49,169,956.24 47,132,945.58 47,236,085.03 45,089,974.69
44,846,592.37 49,169,955.24 42,950,622.88 47,236,085.03
- 1,412,400.00 - 1,412,400.00
- (26,000,000.00) - (26,000,000.00)
- 4,216,267.91 - 4,216,267.91
- (19,790,430.00) - (19,790,430.00)

15,634,5681.23
39,5680.86

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

15,634,681.23
39,580.86

C.1.Group Public Company Limited
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Notes To Financial Statements

C..GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

108

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated as a limited company under the Civil and Commercial Code on April 10, 2003, and
changed its status to a Public Company Limited under the Public Company Limited Act on March 1, 2004. The address of
the head office is 1/1 Moo 7 Bangkoowad Road, Amphor Muang, Pathumthani Provimce. The Company operates in

Thailand and the main business is manufacture and sale of air conditioning products and parts.

2. BASIS FOR PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards

including related interpretations and guidelines promulgated by the Federation of Accounting Professional.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed in the

accounting policies.

The Consolidated Financial Statements are consolidated the accounts of C.I.Group Public Company Limited and

De Lamai. Significant inter-company transactions are eliminated.

Enterprises that directly, or indirectly control by the Company, or are under common shareholders/director controls

are as follows:

Share holding (%)

As of As of
Name Type of business Relationship Dec 31, 2010  Dec 31, 2009
Subsidiary
De Lamai Co., Ltd. Hotel operations Share holding and joint directors 99.97 99.97

3. ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In May 2009, the Federation of Accounting Professions (FAP) has issued Notifications No. 12/2552 regarding the
renumbering of Thai Accounting Standards to match correspondingly with the International Accounting Standards. Therefore
the numbers of Thai Accounting Standards as used in these financial statements are corresponding to those according to

this notification.

During the current year, the Federation of Accounting Professions (FAP) has issued a number of revised and new

accounting standards which have been published in the Royal Gazette as follows:
1) An accounting standard which is effective for the current year as follows:
Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements (revised 2009)

However, the management has considered the effect of this accounting standard that it does not have any

significant effect on the financial statements for the current year.

C.I.Group Public Company Limited
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2)

TAS 1
TAS 2
TAS 7
TAS 8

TAS 10
TAS 1
TAS 12
TAS 16
TAS 17
TAS 18
TAS 19
TAS 20

TAS 21

TAS 23
TAS 24
TAS 26
TAS 27

TAS 28
TAS 29
TAS 31
TAS 33
TAS 34
TAS 36
TAS 37

TAS 38
TAS 40
TFRS 2
TFRS 3
TFRS 5

TFRS 6

Accounting standards and financial reporting standards which are not effective for the current year as follows:

Presentation of Financial Statements (revised 2009)

Inventories (revised 2009)

Statement of Cash Flows (revised 2009)

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors (revised 2009)

Events After the Reporting Period (revised 2009)

Construction Contracts (revised 2009)

Income Taxes

Property, Plant and Equipment (revised 2009)

Leases (revised 2009)

Revenue (revised 2009)

Employee Benefits

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of
Government Assistance (revised 2009)

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
(revised 2009)

Borrowing Costs (revised 2009)

Related Party Disclosures (revised 2009)

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
(revised 2009)

Investments in Associates (revised 2009)

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics

Interests in Joint Venture (revised 2009)

Earnings per Share (revised 2009)

Interim Financial Reporting (revised 2009)

Impairment of Assets (revised 2009)

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
(revised 2009)

Intangible Assets (revised 2009)

Investment Property (revised 2009)

Share - Based Payments

Business Combinations (revised 2009)

Non - Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations (revised 2009)

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

TFRI 15 Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

Effective date
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011

January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2013
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011

January 1, 2013

January 1, 2013
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011

January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011

January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011

January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011

The management of the Company is still considering the effect of these accounting standards as to their effect to

the financial statements for the year in which they are initially applied.

C.1.Group Public Company Limited
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Significant accounting policies
4.1 Recognition of revenues and expenses
The Company recognizes revenues and expenses on an accrual basis.

- Sales of goods are recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have
passed to the buyer. Sales are the invoiced value, excluding value added tax, of goods supplied after deducting discounts

and allowances.
- Service income is recognized after service has been rendered.
- Interest income is recognized on accrual basis in the statements of income.
4.2 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, call deposits and highly liquid short - term investments

due within three-months period as from the receive date and without restriction on withdrawal.
4.3 Short - term investment
Investment in promissory note from financial company is stated at cost.

Investments in securities held for at fair value. Gain or losses arising from changes in the value of securities

shall be included in determining income.

Fair value of marketable securities are calculated from latest bidding price on last working day of the period of

the Stock Exchange of Thailand.
4.4 Trade accounts receivable and notes receivable

Trade accounts and notes receivable are shown net of the allowance for doubtful accounts. Allowance for
doubtful accounts is provided for the estimated losses that may be incurred in the collection of receivables. The allowance

is based on historical collection experience and a review of the current status of debt.
4.5 Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (FIFO) or net realizable value.
4.6 Property, plant and equipment
- Land is stated at cost.

- Land improvements, building and improvement, machinery and equipment and others are stated at cost

net of accumulated depreciation and impairment loss.

- Depreciation recording as expense is computed by the straight - line method on the basis of estimated

useful life of particular asset. Estimated useful life of assets are as follows;

Year
Building structures 20
Building and improvement 10
Machinery and equipment 5-10
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 3,5 10
Vehicle 5

C.I.Group Public Company Limited
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4.7 Land not used in operation
Land not used in operation is stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value.
4.8 Intangible assets

Intangible assets consist of computer software which is stated at cost net of accumulated amortization and

impairment loss.

Amortization is charged to the statement of income on a straight - line basis from the date that intangible

assets are available for use over the estimated useful lives of the assets for five (5) years.
4.9 Goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess, at the date of acquisition, in the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired over the cost of the acquisition. Negative goodwill is recognized as income in the income statement

immediately.
4.10 Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are

estimated.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash - generating unit

exceeds its recoverable amount. The impairment loss is recognized in the statement of income.
Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of assets is the greater of the assets’ net selling price and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre - tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that
does not generate cash inflow and is largely independent of those other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for

the cash-generation unit to which the asset belongs.
Reversals of impairment

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the

recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation and amortization, if no impairment loss had been

recognized.
4.11 Trade and other accounts payable
Trade and other accounts payable are stated at cost.
4.12 Using of accounting estimation

Preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and

liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results may differ from those estimates.
4.13 Provision for liabilities

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the

obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

C.1.Group Public Company Limited
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4.14 Treasury stock

Treasury stock is presented by deducting from total shareholders equities in the balance sheet at cost. If the
selling price of the treasury stock is higher than the acquiring cost, the Company will recognize the difference in the
premium on share capital. If the selling price is lower than the acquiring cost, the Company will recognize the difference
by deducting the difference from the premium on share capital until the premium on share capital account is empty then

the balance will be deducted from retained earnings account.
4.15 Expenses
Operating leases

Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of income on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease. Lease incentives received are recognized in the statement of income as an integral part of the total
lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to the statement of income in the accounting period in which they

are incurred.
Finance costs

Interest expenses and similar costs are charged to the statement of income for the period in which they are
incurred, except to the extent that they are capitalized and are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of an asset which will necessarily take a substantial amount of time to prepare for its intended use or sale.
The interest component of finance lease payments is recognized in the statement of income using the effective interest rate

method.
Other expenses
Other expenses are charged to the statement of income in the period in which they are incurred.
4.16 Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Thai Baht at the exchange rates ruling on the transaction

dates.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated to
Thai Baht at the commercial bank’s buying or selling rates respectively ruling on the balance sheet date. Foreign exchange

differences arising on translation are recognized in the statement of income.
4.17 Income tax

The Company records income tax expense based on the Company’s taxable net income determined in

accordance with the Revenue Code.
4.18 Related party transactions

Enterprises and individuals that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control, or are
controlled by, or are under common control with, the company, including holding companies, subsidiaries and fellow
subsidiaries are related parties of the company. Associates and individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the
voting power of the company that gives them significant influence over the enterprise, key management personnel,
including directors and officers of the company and close members of the family of these individuals and companies

associated with these individuals also constitute related parties.

In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the

relationship, and not merely the legal form.
4.19 Employee benefits

The Company recognizes salary, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund as expenses

when incurred.

C.I.Group Public Company Limited
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The Company and its subsidiary do not recognize liabilities in respect of employee benefit potentially payable

under the Thai Labour Law.
4.20 Cost of borrowing

Interest expense that arises from the borrowing for the machinery installation project has been included into
the cost price of machinery installation project in progress until the machines are in a ready to use state. For the
borrowing made for this specific purpose and interest, the Company has a policy to capitalize the cost of borrowing into
the cost price of assets for every machinery installation project; however, it will capture the cost of borrowing as the

period’s expense for other type of asset acquisition.
4.21 Basic earnings (loss) per share

Basic earnings (loss) per share is determined by dividing the net profit (loss) by the weighted average number

of issued and paid-up of common shares at the end of period.
5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company had certain accounting transactions with its subsidiary, which were considered as a normal business
practice. The financial statements have included the results of such transactions based on the agreements between the
Company and the subsidiary. These companies are related by share holding by the Company and having joint
management. The Company has pricing policy for the transactions based on general market prices or fair value for the

price.

Balance of assets, liabilities, accounting and trading transactions with subsidiary and related person as at December
31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

ASSETS
BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
December 31 December 31
2010 2009 2010 2009
5.1 INTERST RECEIVABLE
De Lamai Co., Ltd. - - 2,315,978 1,329,299
5.2 LONG - TERM LOAN
De Lamai Co., Ltd. - - 83,000,000 60,000,000

Movements of long - term loan to related party for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as follows;

BAHT
Separate Financial Statement

Transfer pricing
Balance Balance policy
Dec - 31, 2009 Increase Decrease Dec - 31, 2010 Percent per annum

De Lamai Co., Ltd. 60,000,000 23,000,000 - 83,000,000  2.88% and 4.75%
and 0% from April
2010 onward for 5

years
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On June 18, 2010 the Company executive board of directors has approved the subsidiary’s debt restructuring plan,
with monthly installation repayment in amount of Baht 0.15 million to Baht 2.20 million from the operating cash flow

within 11 years. The first installation of Baht 0.15 million is due in January 2012, and waived the interest charged of the

total loan for 5 years period, which effected on April 1, 2010.

LIABILITY
BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
December 31 December 31
2010 2009 2010 2009
5.3 OTHER PAYABLE
De Lamai Co., Ltd. - - 79,129 79,129

Related party transactions for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows;

BAHT
For the years ended Dec - 31 Transfer pricing policy
2010 2009
Interest received
De Lamai Co., Ltd. 986,680 1,611,408 2.88% and 4.75% and 0% from April 2010
onward for 5 years
Adminiatrative expenses
De Lamai Co., Ltd. - 194,709
6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents as at December 31, 2010 and 2009 consisted of:
BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
2010 2009 2010 2009
Cash on hand 431,692 157,070 130,334 57,291
Cash at banks - savings accounts 40,101,171 45,726,812 38,681,848 43,994,497
Cash at banks - current accounts 4,313,729 3,286,073 4,238,341 3,184,297
Total 44,846,592 49,169,955 42,950,523 47,236,085

Saving accounts carried interest at the floating rates set by the banks.
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7. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Short - term investments as at December 31, 2010 and 2009 consisted of:

BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
2010 2009 2010 2009
Trading securities
Ordinary share
Beginning balance, net 2,943,670 6,657,212 2,943,670 6,657,212
Purchase during the period - 500,000 - 500,000
Sale during the period (1,443,670) - (1,443,670)
Unrealized gain (loss) from valuation of -
investments (1,200,000) (4,213,542) (1,200,000) (4,213,542)
Ending balance, net 300,000 2,943,670 300,000 2,943,670
Debenture - Financial institutions
Beginning balance, net 5,054,387 5,045,246 5,054,387 5,045,246
Redemption during the period (5,054,387) - (5,054,387)
Unrealized gain (loss) from valuation of -
investments - 9,141 - 9,141
Debenture - Financial institutions - net - 5,054,387 - 5,054,387
Total short-term investment 300,000 7,998,057 300,000 7,998,057

The Company invested in debenture issued by a financial institution receiving interest quarterly at the rate 4.25% per

annum. The debenture was redeemed on its maturity on June 5, 2010.

8. TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - NET

Trade accounts receivable-net as at December 31, 2010 and 2009 consisted of:

BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
December 31 December 31
2010 2009 2010 2009
Trade accounts receivable - related party - - - -
Trade accounts receivable - other parties 345,903,305 259,613,017 343,483,351 256,800,258
345,903,305 259,613,017 343,483,351 256,800,258
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (36,217,932) (13,562,842) (35,289,433) (12,634,343)
Net 309,685,373 246,050,175 308,193,918 244,165,915
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As at December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company and its subsidiary have 72 and 54 accounts of overdue accounts

receivable respectively which aging is as follows:

Within credit terms
Overdue
Less than 3 months
3 to 6 months
6 to 12 months

Over 12 months

Total

Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts

Net

BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
December 31 December 31
2010 2009 2010 2009
220,232,545 179,634,013 219,434,802 178,077,083
46,611,515 36,614,915 46,291,405 36,614915
29,461,253 17,992,821 29,460,214 17,982,821
5,079,630 12,226,254 5,060,238 12,170,158
44,518,362 13,245,014 43,236,692 12,055,281
345,903,305 259,613,017 343,483,351 256,800,258
(36,217,932) (13,562,842) (35,289,433) (12,634,343)
309,685,373 246,050,175 308,193,918 244,165,915

Movement of allowance for doubtful accounts during for the year ended December 31, 2010 is as follow:

Beginning Balance
Additional provision during the period

Ending balance

9. INVENTORIES - NET

Inventories as at December 31, 2010 and 2009 consisted of:-

Raw materials
Work in process
Finished goods
Goods in transit
Supplies
Total
Less Allowance for obsolete inventory and -
provision for diminution in inventory value

Net

116 C.I.Group Public Company Limited

BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
13,662,842 12,634,343
22,655,090 22,655,090
36,217,932 35,289,433
BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
December 31 December 31
2010 2009 2010 2009
208,356,505 147,511,424 208,356,505 147,511,424
58,441,354 27,928,914 58,441,354 27,928,914
33,837,834 56,350,025 33,505,956 55,995,992
8,511 25,124 8,511 25,124
330,223 353,792 - -
300,974,427 232,169,280 300,312,326 231,461,454
(5,5632,243) (1,989,974) (5,532,243) (1,989,974)
295,442,184 230,179,305 294,780,083 229,471,480
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Movement of allowance for obsolete inventory during the year ended December 31, 2010 is as follow:

BAHT
Consolidated Separate

Financial Statement Financial Statement

Beginning Balance 1,989,974 1,989,974
Additional provision during the period 3,542,269 3,542,269
Ending balance 5,532,243 5,532,243

10. DEFAULT - PAYMENT LOAN TO OTHER

BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
December 31 December 31
2010 2009 2010 2009
Loan 80,000,000 80,000,000 80,000,000 80,000,000
Accrued interest received 12,027,397 12,027,397 12,027,397 12,027,397
Total 92,027,397 92,027,397 92,027,397 92,027,397

On February 27, 2008, a short - term loan of Baht 80 million was granted to a third party to facilitate the co -
investment in the future according to the resolution of the Board of Executive Directors’ Meeting No.5/2008 on February
26, 2008. The loan agreement carries interest at the rate of 7.56% per annum. The loan was guaranteed by the mortgage
of land in Phuket at the appraised value as at the survey date by TAP Valuation Co., Ltd. (April 30, 2008) of Baht 18,750
per square wah, together with construction thereon at the amount of Baht 91,051,600, making the total appraised value of
land and construction amounting Baht 136,610,350 for the guarantee asset (The appraised value of the assets by the
same independent appraiser on March 25, 2010 is approximately Baht 110 million). In addition, the borrower has placed

450,000 ordinary stocks of a company that operates a hotel business in Phuket as collateral.

The borrower failed to make a repayment of loan when due on September 30, 2008. In December 2008 the
Company filed lawsuits against the borrower in Civil and Criminal courts to request the repay of the loan and related
interest. On October 29, 2009 the Civil court has the verdict that order the borrower to repay the principle of the loan
plus interest at the rate of 10% p.a. as from June 28, 2008 within 30 days. In case of fail, the collateral land and
constructions are confiscated and to be sold by auction which cash from the sale to be paid to the Company. If cash
from the sale is less than the amount due, other assets are to be confiscated and sold for cash until the amount due is
fully paid. In March 2010, the Company filed the court order with the Legal Execution Department to execute the

enforcement the assets confiscation.

For the Criminal case, on April 27, 2010, the Criminal court has postponed cross-questioning the witness of the
plaintiff and questioning of the witness of the defendant to August 2, 2010. The court has made another postpone of the
questioning of the witness of the defendant to October 19 - 20, 2010. Later, the lawyer of the defendant withdrew from
his duty as the lawyer of the defendant. On October 19, 2010, the defendant requested the postponement of the
guestioning of the witness of the defendant to February 28, 2011. On February 28, 2011 the lawyer of the defendant

asked the court another postponement, the court approved to questioning of the witness of the defendant to May 9, 2011.

The management beliefs that the amount to be recovered from the receivable and the collaterals is enough to repay
all the principal of the loan and related accrued interest, thus no allowance for doubtful debt is provided in this period.

However, the Company has ceased to record the interest receive from the loan of Baht 80 million as from January 2010
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and will recognize the amount exceeding the accrued interest as income in the period that the Company received the

payment.

On May 18, 2010, in civil case, the Legal Execution Department has executed to confiscate the mortgaged land, and
has appraised the land which worth approximately Baht 19.44 million. Later on the Execution Department officer has
announced date for auction of the land that first auction on December 2, 2010, second auction on December 9, 2010,
third auction on December 16, 2010 and forth auction on December 23, 2010. On December 2, 2010 there is a limited
company (registered on December 1, 2010 with Baht 1 million register capital) offered the highest price at Baht 43.20
million The Company disputed the offering price, then the officer order to postpone the auction to December 9, 2010 and
order the offering company to commit the highest offering price. On December 9, 2010 no one offer higher price than
Baht 43.20 million. The Execution Officer order to sell the land at Baht 43.20 million and order the buyer to pay the
balance of Baht 43.15 million (the Baht 43.20 million auction price less Baht 5 thousand deposit) within 15 days. Later on
the buyer has requested to extent the balance payment another 90 days. The Execution Officer has approved the
extension period to March 24, 2011. For the structure on the land, due to the construction permit is in other person’s
name, the process of the structure confiscating is anticipates that may be after the completion of the land auction.
Moreover, the handed-over common shares of a company as collateral and others personal assets of the borrower, will be
confiscated if the amount on the land and the structure auction is not sufficient to repay the debt. Presently, the factors
cause the Company unable to determine a suitable net realizable value of the receivable. Thus, no allowance for doubtful

accounts has been provided during this quarter.

11. RECEIVABLE FROM SALE OF LAND

On September 30, 2009, the Company sold the land that was not used for the operation to an outsider and not
being related to the Company base on the price appraised by an independent appraiser for Baht 86.86 million. On
December 31, 2009, the outstanding of receivable from sale of land of Baht 19.84 million was settled by a postdated

chegue dated on March 31, 2010. The Company has received the payment accordingly.

12. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Other current assets consisted of:

BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
December 31 December 31
Notes 2010 2009 2010 2009
Prepaid expenses 1,837,087 1,127,239 1,653,294 899,166
Value added tax receivable 22,006 2,126,523 - 2,029,068
Advance on purchase and others 14,284,105 1,949,330 14,158,562 606,015
Accrued interest 4 - 15,719 2,315,978 1,345,018
Others 16,775,661 19,854,566 3,052,619 3,861,463
Total 32,918,859 25,073,377 21,180,453 8,740,730
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13. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY

As at December 31, 2010 and 2009 the Company has invested in the subsidiary company as follows;

(Unit: Million Baht)

Investment in subsidiary company

Paid - up  Proportion of
Type of capital shareholding Allowance for
Company Name business (Million Baht) (%) CoSsT Net Book Value impairment
Dec Dec Dec Dec Dec Dec Dec Dec Dec Dec
31-10 31-09 31-10 31-09 31-10 31-09 31-10 31-09 31-10 31-09

De Lamai Co., Ltd. Hotel 100 100 9997 9997 14655  146.55 9.02 36.78  22.00
Less Allowance for impairment of invest (22.00) -
Investment in subsidiary company-net 12455  146.55

The Company invested in a subsidiary company (De Lamai Co., Ltd.) which is in the hotel business located on
Samui island, Suratthani province. The value of investment on cost method is approximately Baht 146.55 million. On
December 31, 2010, net book value of the subsidiary was Baht 9.02 million due to continuous loss since the commence
of the operation in 2009 (accumulated loss of Baht 90.98 million). The Company has provided allowance for impairment of
the investment amounting to Baht 15 million in quarter 2 of year 2010. According to operation result of the subsidiary in
the year 2010 not accomplish to the plan, the management has adjusted the business plan and reviewed the value of
investment in the subsidiary company, using the Discounted Cash Flow method at the discount rate of 5.03%., showing
the value of Baht 124 million. Therefore, in quarter 4 of year 2010, the Company increased another Baht 7 million of the

allowance for impairment of the investment, to be total amount of Baht 22 million.
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - NET

Land, properties, plant and equipment as at December 31, 2010 and 2009 consisted of:

COST

Balance Dec-31, 2009

Increase

Transfer in

Transfer out/Disposal

Balance Dec-31, 2010

Less : ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Balance Dec-31, 2009

Increase

Transfer out/Disposal

Balance Dec-31, 2010

Allowance for impairment

Balance Dec-31, 2009

Increase (Note to financial statement no.13)

Allowance for impairment Dec-31, 2010

Property, plant and equipment - net

December 31, 2009

December 31, 2010

Depreciation

For the year ended Dec-31, 2009
Dec-31, 2010

Consolidated Financial Statement

BAHT

010z Woday [enuuy

Furniture
Building Machinery fixtures and Machinery
Structure and and office under
Land improvement equipment equipment Facilities Vehicles installation Total
83,639,713 553,065,315 588,115,678 29,347,431 1,389,632 20,727,266 16,897,789 1,293,182,724
324,729 643,088 7,385,970 3,968,400 31,185 - 9,360,901 21,714,273
- 169,666 12,772,000 - - 158,638 - 13,100,304
- - (65,870) (169,691) - - (12,940,668) (13,156,229)
83,964,442 553,878,069 608,217,778 33,156,140 1,420,717 20,885,904 13,318,022 1,314,841,072
- (94,243,880) (249,889,393)) (16,749,134) (384,264) (11,878,011) - (373,144,682)
- (46,135,868) (53,109,373) (5,002,154) (281,772) (3,209,945) - (87,239,112)
- - 54,125 154,453 - - - 208,578
- (140,379,748) (302,944,641) (21,596,835) (666,036) (15,087,956) - (460,175,216)
- (28.569.230) - - - - - (28.569.230)
- (42,500,000) - - - - - (42,500,000)
- (71,069,230) - - - - - (71,069,230)
83,639,713 430,252,204 338,226,285 12,598,297 1,005,268 8,849,255 16,897,789 891,468,811
83,964,442 362,929,091 305,273,137 11,559,305 754,681 5,797,948 13,318,022 783,596,626
75,228,251

82,166,218
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BAHT

Separate Financial Statement

Building Machinery Furniture Machinery
Structure and and fixtures and under
Land improvement equipment office equipment Vehicles installation Total

COsT
Balance Dec-31, 2009 83,515,958 163,651,996 582,147,720 22,100,837 18,837,354 16,818,788 887,072,652
Increase - 132,837 7,245,560 3,135,629 - 9,360,901 19,874,927
Decrease - - (25,500) - - - (25,500)
Transfer in - 89,666 12,772,000 - - - 12,861,666
Transfer out/Disposal - - (30,370) (159,691) - (12,861,666) (13,051,727)
Balance Dec-31, 2010 83,515,958 163,874,499 602,109,409 25,076,775 18,837,354 13,318,023 906,732,018
Less : ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Balance Dec-31, 2009 - (44,813,269) (248,314,076) (15,006,219) (11,309,484) - (319,443,049)
Increase - (9,942,882) (51,901,5632) (3,447,100) (2,752,513) - (68,044,027)
Decrease - - 23,759 - - - 23,759
Transfer out/Disposal - - 30,366 154,453 - - 184,819
Balance Dec-31, 2010 (54,756,151) (300,161,484) (18,298,866) (14,061,997) - (387,278,498)
Property, plant and equipment - net
December 31, 2009 83,515,958 118,838,727 333,833,644 7,094,618 7,527,870 16,818,788 567,629,603
December 31, 2010 83,515,958 109,118,348 301,947,925 6,777,909 4,775,357 13,318,023 519,453,520
Depreciation
For the year ended Dec-31, 2009 61,472,438

Dec-31, 2010 68,044,027
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Depreciation for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 presented in cost of goods sold, selling and

administrative expenses consisted of:

BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
2010 2009 2010 2009
Cost of sale 78,079,553 71,137,129 64,645,244 57,944,947
Selling and administrative expenses 4,086,665 4,091,123 3,398,783 3,527,491
Total 82,166,218 75,228,252 68,044,027 61,472,438

During the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company has capitalized interest payment amounting

Baht 0.01 million and Baht 1.24 million respectively to machinery under installation.

On December 31, 2010 and 2009, there are fully depreciated assets that are still in use for operation amounting to Baht

139.04 million and Baht 99.06 million respectively.

December 31, 2010, the Company mortgaged some land, properties and improvement and machinery for an amount

totally Baht 1,159.51 million for collateral of loans from various financial institutions as mentioned in note 17.

The review of the value of investment in subsidiary company, using Discounted Cash Flow method as mentioned in note
13 of this report, the value in use of the operating assets of the hotel business of the subsidiary company is Baht 290.58
million which is lower than the net book value of Baht 313.29 million (net of the allowance for impairment of assets of
Baht 20.50 million.) In quarter 4, the Company provided provision for impairment of assets in the subsidiary amounting

Baht 22.0 million. Thus the total provision for impairment of assets is Baht 42.50 million.

15. DEFERRED LEASEHOLD LAND - NET
Deferred leasehold land as at December 31, 2010 and 2009 consisted of:

BAHT

Consolidated
Financial Statement

December 31

2010 2009
Leasehold land - cost 32,270,526 22,000,000
Less : Accumulated amortization (5,117,495) (3,807,701)
Leasehold land - net 27,153,031 18,192,299

Leasehold of land recorded in the subsidiary amounting Baht 22.0 million is amortized according to the duration of
the leased contract for 26 years. Leasehold contract of Baht 10.27 million is amortized according the lease duration of the
leased contract for 20 years. The subsidiary company has placed the lease contract amounting Baht 22 million as collateral

of loans from a financial institution.
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16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS - NET

Intangible assets, computer software, as at December 31, 2010 and 2009 consisted of:

BAHT

Consolidated Financial Statement

Balance Balance
Dec-31, 2009 Increase Decrease Dec-31, 2010

At Cost 17,517,579 9,497,501 - 27,015,080
Computer software under development 7,738,000 3,113,950 (7,738,000) 3,113,950
Total 25,255,579 12,611,451 (7,738,000) 30,129,030

Less : Accumulated amortization (8,773,910) (3,939,735) - (12,713,645)
Computer software - net 16,481,669 17,415,385

BAHT

Separate Financial Statement

Balance Balance

Dec-31, 2009 Increase Decrease Dec-31, 2010
At Cost 16,218,399 9,497,501 - 25,715,900
Computer software under development 7,738,000 3,113,950 (7,738,000) 3,113,950
Total 23,956,399 12,611,451 (7,738,000) 28,829,850
Less : Accumulated amortization (8,464,659) (3,724,999) - (12,189,658)
Computer software - net 15,491,740 16,640,192
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17. INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES

Interest-bearing liabilities as at December 31, 2010 and 2009 consisted of:-

CURRENT
Bank overdrafts
- Secured

- Unsecured

Short-term loans from financial institutions
- Secured

- Unsecured

Liabilities under trust agreements

Total bank overdraft and short-term loan
from financial institution

Current portion of long - term loan

- Secured
- Unsecured

Current portion of hire - purchase liability
Total current
NON - CURRENT

Long - term loans from financial - institutions

- Secured

- Unsecured
Hire-purchase liability

Total non - current

Total

C.I.Group Public Company Limited

BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
December 31 December 31

2010 2009 2010 2009
10,363,299 17,026,565 313,986 6,976,132
10,363,299 17,026,565 313,986 6,976,132
318,990,000 243,000,000 316,990,000 241,000,000
87,497,718 72,100,000 87,497,718 72,100,000
406,487,718 315,100,000 404,487,718 313,100,000
94,283,598 67,931,092 94,283,598 67,931,092
511,134,615 400,057,657 499,085,302 388,007,224
50,640,050 69,271,195 43,390,050 64,621,195
50,640,050 69,271,195 43,390,050 64,621,195
248,084 1,149,678 - 920,200
562,022,749 470,478,530 542,475,352 453,548,619
210,684,896 254,772,057 67,940,691 109,427,852
210,684,896 254,772,057 67,940,691 109,427,852
760,492 1,030,442 - -
211,445,388 255,802,499 67,940,691 109,427,852
773,468,137 726,281,029 610,416,043 562,976,471
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The durations to maturity of the interest-bearing liabilities, excluding hire-purchase liability, are as follows:

BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
Dec-31, 2010 Dec-31, 2009 Dec-31, 2010 Dec-31, 2009

Due within one year 562,783,241 469,328,852 542,475,352 452,628,419
Due after one year but within five years 144,240,691 181,127,852 67,940,691 109,427,852
Due after five years 66,444,205 73,644,205 -

Total 773,468,137 724,100,909 610,416,043 562,056,271

Details of collateral assets for the secured interest-bearing liabilities are as follows:

BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement

Dec-31, 2010 Dec-31, 2009 Dec-31, 2010 Dec-31, 2009
Land 36,782,758 36,782,758 36,782,758 36,782,758
Deferred leasehold land 27,153,031 18,192,299 -
Building and plant 297,591,476 315,127,940 80,870,104 87,294,490
Machinery 194,490,927 115,112,592 194,490,927 115,112,592

Total 556,018,192 485,215,589 312,143,789 239,189,840

In September 2009, the Company has an agreement with a bank to change the certain conditions of the promissory
loan facility of Baht 200 million of which the outstanding Baht 118 million loan consisted of 2 promissory notes amounting
to Baht 40 million interest rate at MOR, of the bank, minus 1% per annum and Baht 78 million interest rate at the market
rate of the bank. The repayment of the loan is at Baht 3 million per month for 40-month period. The monthly reduced
amount of the loan shall be added back to the Baht 200 loan facility and is usable as working capital with the same

conditions by the Company.

As at December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company has overdraft accounts and short-term loans from various local
financial institutions, carrying interest at the rates ranging from 1.94% per annum to 7.15% per annum. Such loans,
overdraft accounts and other credit lines are collateralized by the mortgage of a portion of land, and building with

structure, machinery.

The loan agreement also prescribes certain financial terms and conditions relating to certain financial ratio, debts to
equities ratio and ability to pay ratio that the Company has to maintain including the retaining of shareholding structure of

the major shareholders.

On December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company has the undrawn credit facilities amounting to Baht 415.02 million
and Baht 668.23 million respectively.

The subsidiary has signed a loan agreement with a financial institution amounting to baht 150 million with interest
rate at MLR less 1.5% for the first year, at MLR less 1% for the second year, at MLR for the 3" year onward. The loan
is to be fully payback by the subsidiary in 10 years and 6 months. The first repayment is due in July 2009. The subsidiary
has negotiated to revise the repayment schedule with the financial institution which it approved the extension of the
repayment schedule. The first repayment is in January 2011. In January 2011, the subsidiary submits a rescheduled

repayment plan of loans to the financial institution and is in its review and approval process.
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18. HIRE - PURCHASE LIABILITY

Long-term hire purchase liabilities as at December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of;

BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
Dec-31, 2010 Dec-31, 2009 Dec-31,2010 Dec-31, 2009

Principal of hire-purchase liability 3,417,744 3,417,744 1,412,400 1,412,400
Less : Deferred interest (133,355) (216,281)
Hire-purchase liability 3,284,389 3,201,463 1,412,400 1,412,400
Less : Principal paid 2,275,812 (1,021,344) (1,412,400) (492,200)
Balance 1,008,577 2,180,119 - 920,200
Less : Current portion of long-term loan (248,084) (1,149,678) - (920,200)

Total 760,493 1,030,441

As at December 31, 2010 and 2009, the repayment detail of hire-purchase liabilities of the Company and its

subsidiary is as follow;

BAHT
Consolidated Financial Statement
2010 2009
Deferred Deferred
Principal interest Total Principal  interest Total

Due for payment within one year 248,084 64,275 312,359 1,149,678 82,880 1,232,558
Due for payment over one year but within

5 year 760,493 69,080 829,673 1,030,441 133,355 1,163,796

Total 1,008,577 133,355 1,141,932 2,180,119 216,235 2,396,354

According to conditions in curtain agreements, the Company and the subsidiary entitled whether to buy the assets
under the certain agreements at the final payment of the loans. The Company and the subsidiary have to abide by the

conditions in the agreements.

19. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

BAHT
Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
Dec-31, 2010 Dec-31, 2009 Dec-31, 2010 Dec-31, 2009
Accrued operating expenses 14,946,394 13,570,371 11,821,412 10,932,642
Others 4,152,752 3,692,211 3,192,195 2,498,652
Total 19,099,146 17,262,582 15,013,607 13,431,194
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20. WARRANTS

On September 13, 2005 the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders no. 1/2005 passed a
resolution to issue 82.5 million warrants for the purchase of the Company’s ordinary shares, free of charge, to the existing

shareholders at the proportion of two - share for a unit of the warrants.

The Company issued warrants to purchase ordinary shares of the Company on June 18, 2007 not over 82,500,000
units of the warrants (CIG - W1), free of charge, to the existing shareholders at the ratio of two existing shares to one
unit of warrants. One unit of warrants can be exercised for one ordinary share at Baht 3 per share (subject to adjustment
of exercise ratio). CIG - W1 has a three-year term from June 18, 2007 and can be first exercised on September 28, 2007

and the last business day of each quarter, starting from September 28, 2007 to June 17, 2010.

On June 1, 2010, the extra ordinary shareholders meeting no. 1/2010 of the Company approved an issuance of
warrants to purchase ordinary shares of the Company to existing shareholders 219.61 units with no selling price. The
allotment of the warrants was at 1 share for 0.43637118 units of CIG - W2 and approved an issuance of issuance of
warrants to purchase ordinary shares of the Company to directors and employees of the Company under the ESOP - 1

plan at the exercise price of Baht 0.50 each equally.

The Company issued warrants to purchase the Company’s ordinary shares on June 17, 2010 for not exceeding
219.61 million units with no selling price and allotted them to the existing shareholders at 1 share for 0.43637118 units of
CIG - W2 for a period of 2 years as from June 17, 2010. The first exercise date is August 2, 2010 and the last business

day of commercial banks of every month as from August 2, 2010 to June 15, 2012.

The Company issued warrants to purchase the Company’s ordinary shares on June 17, 2010 for 25.1 million units to
the directors and employees of the Company under the ESOP - 1 plan for a period of 3 years as from June 17, 2010. The
first exercise date is August 2, 2010 and the last business day of commercial banks of every month as from August 2,

2010 to June 14, 2013.
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During the current period, warrants (CIG - W1) were exercised to purchase new ordinary shares as follows:

Date of
registration of
additional
Increase in shares from
paid up share warrant
capital from exercise with
Number of warrant the Ministry Exercise
warrants exercise Commerce Exercise ratio price
(Unit) (Baht) (Baht per share)

1% exercise

Number of warrants issued 82,499,991 -

Exercised during September 2007 (150,000) 150,000 October 3, 2007 1.1 3.00
2" exercise *

Exercised during December 2007 (5,350) 5,605 January 8, 2008 1:1.04779 2.863
3 exercise

Exercised during March 2008 - - - - -
4™ exercise

Exercised during June 2008 (290,000) 303,857 July 4, 2008 1:1.04779 2.863
5" exercise

Exercised during September 2008 (604,088) 632,955 October 6, 2008 1:1.04779 2.863
6™ exercise

Exercised during December 2008 - - - - -
7™ exercise

Exercised during March 2009 - - - - -
8" exercise

Exercised during June 2009 - - - - -
9™ exercise

Exercised during September 2009 - - - - -
10" exercise

Exercised during December 2009 - - - - -
11" exercise

Exercised during March 2010 (40,000) 41,911.50 April 5, 2010 1 :2.09558 1.431
12" exercise

Last exercise date June 17, 2010 (12,580,379)  13,181,570.50 June 23, 2010 1 :2.09558 1.431

Balance as at June 17, 2010 68,830,174  14,315,899.00

The warrants CIG - W1 has expired since June 17, 20009.

* During the quarter 4/2008, after the increase of the Company’s issued shares, the exercise rights of the warrants to
buy shares has changed, according to the conditions, from 1 : 1 to 1 : 1.04779 and the exercise price has changed
from Baht 3.00 to Baht 2.863 per share.

* On October 29, 2009, an extra ordinary shareholder meeting approved a resolution to change to number of shares and
par value of the share capital to; a registered capital of Baht 350 million with 700 million shares at Baht 0.50 par
value. The exercise right of the warrants will be changed from 1 : 1.04779 shares to 1 : 2.09558 shares. The exercise

price changes from Baht 2.863 to Baht 1.431.
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During the current period, warrants (CIG - W2) and ESOP - 1 were exercised to purchase new ordinary shares as follows:

Date of
registration of
additional
Increase in shares from
paid up share warrant
capital from exercise with
Number of warrant the Ministry Exercise
warrants exercise Commerce Exercise ratio price
(Unit) (Baht) (Baht per share)

Number of warrants CIG - W2 issued 219,586,928
Number of warrants ESOP - 1 issued 25,100,000

1% exercise
CIG - W2 Exercised in July 2010 (47,971) 5,996.00 August 5, 2010 41 0.50
ESOP - 1 Exercised in July 2010 (11,1709,000)  5,554,500.00 August 5, 2010 1:1 0.50

2" exercise
CIG - W2 Exercised in August 2010 (113,872) 14,234.00  September 3, 2010 41 0.50
ESOP - 1 Exercised in August 2010 (4,770,000) 2,385,000.00 September 3, 2010 1:1 0.50

3 exercise
CIG - W2 Exercised in September 2010 - - - 4:1 0.50
ESOP - 1 Exercised in September 2010 (499,000) 249,500.00 October 6, 2010 1:1 0.50

4™ exercise
CIG - W2 Exercised in October 2009 - - - 41 0.50
ESOP - 1 Exercised in October 2009 (1,111,000) 555,500.00  November 4, 2010 1:1 0.50

5" exercis
CIG - W2 Exercised in November 2009 - - - 41 0.50
ESOP - 1 Exercised in November 2009 (407,000) 203,500.00  December 2, 2009 1:1 0.50

6™ exercis
CIG - W2 Exercised in December 2009 - - - 41 0.50
ESOP - 1 Exercised in December 2009 (621,000) 310,500.00 January 6, 2010 1:1 0.50

Balance as at December 31, 2010
Warrants CIG - W2 219,425,085
Warrants ESOP - 1 6,583,000

21. SHARE CAPITAL

In June 2008, the Company issued an additional share capital of 303,857 shares at Baht 2.86 per share, to the
general public from the exercise of warrants. The Company had share premium of Baht 566,084.68 from the issuance of
additional shares. The Company registered the paid - up share capital increase with the Ministry of Commerce on July 4,

2008.
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In September 2008, the Company issued an additional share capital of 632,955 shares at Baht 2.86 per share, to the
general public from the exercise of warrants. The Company had share premium of Baht 1,179,194.59 from the issuance of
additional shares. The Company registered the paid-up share capital increase with the Ministry of Commerce on October 6,

2008.

On October 29, 2009, an extra ordinary shareholder meeting approved a resolution to change to number of shares
and par value of the share capital from; a registered capital of Baht 350 million with 350 million shares at Baht 1.00 par
value to a registered capital of Baht 350 million with 700 million shares at Baht 0.50 par value. The change was registered

with the Ministry Commerce on October 30, 2009.

On the last day of quarter 1/2010, a Cl - W1 warrants holder exercised his 40,000 units of warrant at 1 warrant for
2.09558 ordinary shares which was equivalent to 83,823 shares value at Baht 1.431 per share. The Company registered

the share increase with the Ministry of Commerce on April 5, 2010.

On June 1, 2010, the extra ordinary shareholders meeting of the Company no. 1/2010 approved the resolution to
change to number of registered shares from 350,000,000 shares at Baht 0.50 each to the registered shares of

390,001,492.50 at baht 0.50 each. The change was registered with the Ministry of Commerce on June 8, 2010.

On August 5, 2010, the Company registered the share increase of Baht 5,560,496 with the Ministry of Commerce
(11,120,992 shares at Baht 0.50 per share) from the exercise of warrants CIG - W2 on August 2, 2010 totaling 47,971
units at Baht 0.50 per share and the exercise of warrants ESOP-1 totaling 11,109,000 units at Baht 0.50 per share.

On September 3, 2010, the Company registered the share increase of Baht 2,399,234 with the Ministry of
Commerce (4,798,468 shares at Baht 0.50 per share) from the exercise of warrants CIG - W2 on August 31, 2010 totaling
113,872 units at Baht 0.50 per share and the exercise of warrants ESOP-1 totaling 4,770,000 units at Baht 0.50 per share.

On October 6, 2010, the Company registered the share increase of Baht 249,500 with the Ministry of Commerce
(499,000 shares at Baht 0.50 per share) from the exercise of warrants ESOP - 1 on September 30, 2010 totaling 499,000
units at Baht 0.50 per share.

On November 4, 2010, the Company registered the share increase of Baht 555,500 with the Ministry of Commerce

(1,111,000 shares at Baht 0.50 per share) from the exercise of warrants ESOP - 1 on November 1, 2010 totaling
1,111,000 units at Baht 0.50 per share.

On December 2, 2010, the Company registered the share increase of Baht 203,500 with the Ministry of Commerce
(407,000 shares at Baht 0.50 per share) from the exercise of warrants ESOP - 1 on November 30, 2010 totaling 407,000
units at Baht 0.50 per share.

22. LEGAL RESERVE

Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E.2535 requires that a company shall allocate not less than 5% of its
annual net profit, less any accumulated losses brought forward (if any), to a reserve account (“legal reserve™), until this
account reaches an amount not less than 10% of the authorized capital. The legal reserve is not available for dividend

distribution.

23. TREASURY STOCK RESERVE

The Company has provided its retained earnings to the treasury stock reserve account at the same amount paid for

the acquiring of the treasury stocks.
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24. TREASURY STOCK

On November 3, 2008, the board of directors’ meeting approved a resolution to purchase the Company’s shares
(Treasury Stock) for the purpose of financial management for the amount not exceeding Baht 75 million. The number of
treasury stock is 25 million shares, par value at Baht 1.00 per share, constitutes 9.94% of the issued shares. The period

for acquiring of the treasury stocks is 6 months starting from November 18, 2008 to May 17, 2009.

Details of the treasury stock is as follow;

At December 31, 2010 At December 31, 2009

Value of the treasury stock (million Baht) - 4.22
Number of the treasury stock (million shares) - 3.19
Average cost per share (Baht) - 1.32

Percentage of number of treasury stock

to the issued shares - 1.27

As the announcement of Federation of Accounting Professions (FAP) regarding guideline for treasure stock, that the
un-appropriated retained earning shall be reserved for the treasure stock. The Company unable to allot the reserved for
treasure stock to declare dividend, until the Company resale the treasury stock or decrease its paid-up capital by net off

the balance of un-salable treasury stock.

On November 11, 2009, the Board of Directors Meeting has passed a resolution to approved the resale of treasury
shares totaling 6,389,600 shares (or 3,194,800 shares before the reduce of par value.) The resale of the shares is through
the Stock Exchange of Thailand for the period from November 26, 2009 to May 16, 2012. The resale prices of the shares
shall not be less than 85% of the average closing prices of the share for 5 business days prior to each resale date. On
December 29-30, 2009, the Company sold all the treasury stock; 6.38 shares (the number of shares after the change of
number and par value of share) for Baht 19.79 million. Gain from sale of the treasury stock amounting to Baht 15.53

million was recorded as premium on share capital in the shareholder equity.

25. DIVIDENDS

On April 21, 2009 the General shareholder meeting had approved resolution to pay dividend from un appropriated
retained earnings to its shareholder at Baht 0.05 per share, total amount of Baht 12.45 million on April 28, 2009. During
the quarter 2 of 2009 the Company had paid and recorded the dividends.

26. FINANCIAL INFORMATION BY SEGMENT OF BUSINESS
The Company presents its financial statements segmented by business segments and by geography as follow;
1. By business
1.1 manufacture of air conditioning products and parts
1.2 Hotel services
2. By Geography
2.1 Domestic

2.2 Foreign
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Statements of income segmented by business for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

BAHT

Consolidated Financial Statement

For the years ended December 31

Manufacture of air-conditioning products and parts

Hotel services

Consolidated Financial

Revenue from sale Revenue from service  Revenue from services Statement

2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
Domestic sales 756,944,435 598,182,503 50,953,890 41,607,216 26,891,763 22,453,011 834,790,088 662,242,730
Export sales 324,903,609 157,665,222 - - 324,903,609 157,665,222
Total 1,081,848,044 755,847,725 50,953,890 41,607,216 26,891,763 22,453,011 1,159,693,697 819,907,952

Adjust allowance for obsolete stock

Loss from impairment of assets in subsidiary
Gain on sale of assets

Other income

Cost of sales and service

Selling expenses

Administrative expenses

Management remunerations

Financial costs

Income tax expenses

Net profit (loss)

27. FINANCIAL COST

Interest expense to financial institutions
Capitalized financial costs

Total

Financial costs for property under development have been capitalized at the rate of 2.25 per annum.

28. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

BAHT

Consolidated
Financial Statement

2,467,872

(42,500,000) -

60,850,508

53,635,260 38,002,623

(1,052,035,702)  (771,510,882)
(39,651,378)  (28,757,130)
(118,649,032)  (86,834,108)

(33,413,344)  (36,039,585)
(32,902,883)  (38,171,578)

(451,842) (3,375,692)

(106175,224)  (43,460,020)

Separate
Financial Statement

Dec-31, 2010 Dec-31, 2009 Dec-31, 2010 Dec-31, 2009

32,892,106 39,409,656 23,665,544 29,442,474
(10,777 (1,238,078) (10,777) (1,238,078)
32,902,883 38,171,578 23,654,767 28,204,396

Royal Decree No. 387 B.E.2544 dated September 5, 2001 grants companies listed on the Stock Exchange of

Thailand under the regulation of the Stock Exchange of Thailand governing the approval of listed companies on the Market

for Alternative Investment (MAI) a reduction in the corporate income tax rate from 30% to 20% for the five consecutive

accounting periods beginning on or after enactment. The Company has, accordingly, calculated income tax on its taxable

profit at the 20% corporate income tax rate.
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29. MANAGEMENT REMUNERATIONS

Management remunerations consists of salary, bonus, life insurance premium, director attendance fee etc.

30. EXPENSES BY NATURE

The significant expenses classified by nature for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

BAHT
Consolidated Separate

Financial Statement Financial Statement

2010 2009 2010 2009
Changes in finished goods and work in process (8,022,404) 4,242,117 (8,022,404) 4,242,117
Consumption of raw materials and supplies 73,170,737 139,398,742 62,231,582 126,875,003
Personnel expenses (Excludes directors and -
management) 161,431,282 108,213,246 144,957,977 101,483,876
Depreciation and amortization 87,415,747 78,004,932 71,769,026 63,189,097
Transportation expense 3,435,420 2,764,040 3,310,408 2,609,286
Advertising and promotion 2,315,792 1,840,981 27,900 230,383
Provision for doubtful accounts 22,655,090 5,659,579 22,655,090 4,731,080
Unrealized loss from valuation of investments 1,200,000 4,204,401 1,200,000 4,204,401

31. REVENUE REPORTING OF THE PROMOTED INDUSTRY

Based on the Announcement of the Board of Investment No. Por. 14/1998 dated December 30, 1998 regarding
revenue reporting of a promoted industry, the Company is required to report the revenue from sales and services
separately between the promoted and non-promoted business. For the year ended December 31, 2010, the required
information is as follows:

BAHT

Separate Financial Statement

Promoted business

Income tax Non-promoted
exemption business Total
Revenues 267,501,184 865,300,750 1,132,801,934
Revenue from sales and services 10,124,954 42,284,032 52,408,986
Other income 277,626,138 907,584,782 1,185,210,920
Total revenues 267,501,184 865,300,750 1,132,801,934

32. PROMOTIONAL PRIVILEGES

In August 2005, by virtue of the provisions of the Investment Promotion Act B.E. 2520, the Company has been
granted privileges by the Board of Investment relating to manufacturing of coils as parts or assemblies used for electronic
equipment at plant located in Chonburi. The privileges granted include:

a) Exemption from payment of import duty for machinery import as approved by Board of Investment.

b) Exemption from payment of import duty for raw materials imported for re-exporting for a certain period as

from the first import date.
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c) Exemption from payment of income tax from net income derived from the promoted operations for a period
of seven years from the dates on which income is first derived from the operations.
As a promoted company, the Company must comply with certain conditions and restrictions provided in the

promotional certificates.

33. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net income for the period by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares which are issued and paid-up net off the treasury stocks as follows:

For the years ended December 31

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
2010 2009 2010 2009
Net income (loss) (Baht) (106,175,223)  (43,460,021) (52,877,782) (3,987,888)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (Shares) 523,561,349 497,978,436 523,561,349 497,978,436
Basic earnings (loss) per share (Baht) (0.20) (0.09) (010) (0.01)

According to the change of par value of the share capital as discussed in note 21, the Company adjusted the
weighted average number of shares used in the recalculation of the earnings per share for the year ended December 31,
2009 to reflect the effect of the change of number of share capital to earnings per share for the year ended December
31, 2009 as follows;

For the years ended December 31, 2009

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statement Financial Statement
Before After Before After
Number of shares (shares) 251,692,417 497,978,436 251,692,417 497,978,436
Earnings per share (Baht) (0.17) (0.09) (0.02) (0.01)

DILUTED EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

Consolidated Financial Statement

For the years ended December 31

Weighted average
number of ordinary
Net earnings (loss) shares Earnings (loss) per
(Thousand Baht)  (Thousand shares) share (Baht)

2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009

Basic earnings (loss) per share
Net earnings (loss) (106,175)  (43,460) 523,561 497,978 (0.20) (0.09)

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares

Warrants
226,008,085 units - - 61,439 -
Diluted earnings (loss) per share

Net earnings (loss) of ordinary
(assuming conversion of potential ordinary
shares to ordinary shares) (106,175)  (43,460) 585,000 497,978 (0.18) (0.09)
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Separate Financial Statement

For the years ended December 31

Weighted average
number of ordinary

Net earnings (loss) shares Earnings (loss] per
(Thousand Baht]  (Thousand shares) share (Baht)
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009

Basic earnings (loss) per share
Net earnings (loss) (52,878)  (3,988) 523,661 497,978 (0.10) (0.01)

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares

Warrants

226,008,085 units - - 61,439 -
Diluted earnings (loss) per share

Net earnings (loss) of ordinary
(assuming conversion of potential ordinary
shares to ordinary shares) (52,878) (3,988) 585,000 497,978 (0.09) (0.01)

34. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management policies

The Company is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and currency exchange
rates and from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Company does not issue derivative

financial instruments for speculative or trading purposes.
Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the Company’s

operations and its cash flows. Management believes that the interest rate risk is minimal. Hence, the Company and its

subsidiary have no hedging agreement to protect against such risk.
Foreign currency risk
The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to purchases and sales which are denominated in foreign

currencies. Management believes that the foreign currency risk is minimal. Hence, the Company and its subsidiary do not

use derivative financial instruments to mitigate this risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or a counter party to settle its
financial and contractual obligations to the Company as and when they fall due. Management has a credit policy in place
and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit evaluations are performed on customers. At the
balance sheet date there were no significant concentrations of credit risk. The credit risk is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet. However, management does not anticipate material losses from its
debt collection.

Liquidity risk

The Company monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by

management to finance the Company’s operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.
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Fair values

The fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable,
willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. In determining the fair value of its financial assets and liabilities, the
Company takes into account its current circumstances and the costs that would be incurred to exchange or settle the

underlying financial instrument.
The following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair value of financial instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents and receivables-the carrying values are approximate to their fair values due to the

relatively short-term maturity of these financial instruments.

Bank overdrafts and short - term loans from financial institutions and payables-the carrying amounts of these financial

liabilities are approximate to their fair values due to the relatively short - term maturity of these financial instruments.

For long-term loan that is using floating interest rate which is the market interest rate, the carrying amount of long-term
loan is close to fair value. For long-term loan that is using fixed interest rate for the first and second vyear, the carrying

amount of long-term loan is close to fair value.

35. COMMITMENTS

36.1 The Company has an agreement with a foreign company whereby the latter will assist the Company in
performing marketing activities. In consideration thereof, the Company is committed to pay commission based on certain

percentage of selling price mark up as indicated in the agreement.

36.2 The Company has a land lease agreement for its warehouse. This agreement is for a period of twelve (12)

years. The annual rental amounts to Baht 480,000.

36.3 As at December 31, 2010, the Company had commitment under the L/C agreement with several financial

institutions in total amount of Baht 6.18 million.

36.4 The subsidiary has commitment to pay for the right of land usage totaling Baht 10 million. The payments are

gradually made according to the agreement until 2031.

356.5 The Company has signed a lease of land agreement for hotel services for 26 years starting from June 2005 to

June 2031 for an amount of Baht 22 million.

As of December 31, 2010, the Company has paid the lease of the land Baht 12 million. The remaining Baht 10
million is to be paid in June each year at the following rates

BAHT

Consolidated Financial Statement

December 31

2010 2009
Amount due within one year - 2,000,000
Amount due after 1 year but within 5 years 2,000,000 2,000,000
Amount due after 5 years 8,000,000 8,000,000
Total 10,000,000 12,000,000
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36.6 The subsidiary company signed an agreement to lease a piece of land with a 4 - storeys building to operate
hotel business for 20 years. The rental is Baht 200,000 per month (after withholding tax.) The rental is increased by 10%
every each three years.

AMOUNT (BAHT)

Amount due within one year 2,526,316
Amount due after 1 year but within 5 years 10,863,158
Amount due after 5 years 51,511,457

Total 64,900,931

36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at December 31, 2010, the Company’s contingent liabilities are as follows;

36.1 An electricity usage guarantee issued by a financial institution to a government agency amounting to Baht 1.38

million.

36.2 A guarantee for raw material import issued by a financial institution to a government agency amounting to
Baht 4.53 million.

37. PROVIDENT FUND

During the year 2010, the Company and its employees agreed to establish employees’ provident fund under
authorization from Ministry of Finance as per provident fund legislation 1987. This provident fund is comprised of a portion
of 3% from employee’s salary and a portion that is contributed at the same amount from company. Employees entitle to
receive money from the provident fund if he/she resign and comply with its regulation. The provident fund is managed by

TISCO Asset Management Co., Ltd.

38. EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

On January 6, 2011, the Company registered the share increase of Baht 310,500 with the Ministry of Commerce
(621,000 ordinary shares at par value of Baht 0.50) for the exercise of warrants ESOP - 1 on September 30, 2010 of
621,000 units at Baht 0.50 for each share.

39. RECLASSIFICATION OF ACCOUNTS

Certain accounts in the 2009 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the presentation in the 2010

financial statements, with no effect on the previously reported net income shareholder’s equity.

40. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were approved by an authorized director of the Company on February 28, 2010.
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Supplementary Information

Maijor Shareholder
Major Shareholder As of March 16, 2010

Shareholder Shares % Shares

1. Management Executive Group and related persons

1.1 Poomsanoh Group (5 persons) 102,971,550 18.75
1.2 Wangkorkiat Group (3 persons) 56,578,600 10.30
1.3 Wongsawang Group (2 persons) 22,434,400 4.09
2. Thai NVDR Co.,ltd 12,877,437 2.34
3. Mr.Voravit Sukawatcharin 9,190,000 1.67
4. Mr.Narong Wangcharoenwong 8,709,800 1.59
5. Mr.Kolwat Tangjaru 7,010,000 1.28
6. Mrs.Ampai Harnkraiwilai 6,000,000 1.09
7. Mr.Sathit Vorathanarat 5,283,000 0.96
8. Mrs.Linjong Pijitpongchai 4,800,000 0.88
9. Mrs.Sophavadee Bunyarak 4,740,700 0.86
10. Mr.Wirat Sae - Tang 4,500,000 0.82
Others 304,080,943 55.37
Total Issued Share Capital 549,176,430 100.00
Thai Shareholders 546,505,592 99.51
Foreign Shareholders 2,670,838 0.49

Dividend Policy
Dividend Payment policy of the Company

Dividend payout ratio to be at least 50 percent of net profit of the separate financial statement after deducting every
type of reserves regarding to the affiliated of the Company and law. However, the dividend payment will depend on the
cash flow of the Company, investment plan of the Company and related company and other necessities in accordance

with board of directors’ resolution.
Dividend Payment policy of the Sub-Company

The sub-company has not set any Dividend Payout Ratio but allows to be as per related law and the Company’s
Articles of Association No.19 “Every dividend payment, the company must allocate one portion, at least one-twentieth of
net profit, which the company earns from doing business, to be the reserved fund till it is equal to one-tenth of number

of the company’s share or more”.
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Executive Management

1.

Mr.Sawai Chatchairungruang
Position

Highest Education

Mr.Weerawut Chingtin
Position

Highest Education

Mrs.Em-orn Chotiyaputta
Position

Highest Education

Miss Rattanakamol Poomsanoh
Position

Highest Education

Mr.Shannon Jinn
Position

Highest Education

Mrs.Saowakon Udomrat
Position

Highest Education

Managing Director

M.S. (Accounting), Chulalongkorn University

. General Manager of Engineering

B.S. (Mechanical Technology) King Mongkut’s Institute
of Technology, North Bangkok

Company Secretary and Internal Audit Office Manager
M.B.A. (Marketing), Faculty of Business Administration,

Ramkhamhaeng University

Assistant to Managing Director

B.Eng. (Computer), Assumption University

Assistant to Managing Director-International

B.B.A. (Administration), Charles Stuart University

Accounting Department Manager

B.S. (Accounting), Sriprathum University
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References Information

C.1.Group Public Company Limited

Registration Number : 0107547000133

Business Type . Produce the evaporator coil, condenser coil and chilled water coil, which are
components of the air-conditioner, chiller, and heat ventilator, and other kinds of

cooling unit for purpose of domestic and international distribution.

HeadOffice
Address - 1/1 Moo 7 Bangkuwad Rd., Bangkuwad, Muang, Pathumthani 12000
Telephone : (66) 2976-5290 Auto 8 Lines, (66) 2598-2331-2
Fax. : (66) 2976-5023, (66) 2976-5298-9
Website . http://www.coilinter.com
Registrar . Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited
62 SET Building Ratchadapisek Rd.,
Kwaeng/Khet Klongtoey
Bangkok 10110
Tel. (66) 2229-2800 Fax. (66) 2359-1259
Call center : 0-2229-2888
Auditor . Mrs.Natsarak Sarochanunjeen CPA Registration No. 4563 or
Professor Kesree Narongdej CPA Registration No. 76 or
Other CPAs,who is in list of auditors approved by the office of SEC
of the AM.T.& Associates
A.M.T. & ASSOCIATES . No. 491/27 Silomplaza, Silom Rd., Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

Tel. 0-2234-1676, 0-2234-1678, 0-2237-2132
Fax. 0-2237-2133

De lamai Co.,Ltd (Sub-Company

Registration Number : 0845547005846

Business Type . Hotel

HeadOffice

Address : 171/4-9 Moo. 4 Tumbon Maret, Koh-Samui, Surattanee
Telephone . 077-913250

Fax. : 077-913255

Website . http://www.samayabura.com
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FOR SHAREHOLDERS
The Company’s securities listed on the Market for Alternative Investment (MAI)
1. Ordinary Shares, main board (CIG)
2. Warrants (CIG-w1), main board
3. Warrants (CIG-w2), main board
The Company’s securities unlisted on the Market for Alternative Investment (MAI)
1. Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP-1), over-the-counter (OTC) security.

The exercise for the above warrants

CIG-W1 CIG-W2 ESOP-1
Exercise Ratio 1 unit of warrant : 1 ordinary share 4 units of warrant : 1 unit of warrant :
(Exempt for the adjustment of rights) 1 ordinary share 1 ordinary share
(Exempt for the adjustment  (Exempt for the adjustment
of rights) of rights)
Exercise Price Baht 3.00/share Baht 0.50/share Baht 0.50/share
(Exempt for the adjustment of rights) (Exempt for the adjustment  (Exempt for the adjustment
of rights) of rights)
Exercise Period Every three months On the last bank business On the last bank business
day of each month day of each month
Adjustment of rights
Adjust right No.1 After the increase of the Company’s -None- -None-
issued shares, the exercise ratio has
changed from 1:1 to 1:1.04779 and the
exercise price has changed from Baht 3.00
to Baht 2.863 per share.
Adjust right No.2 After changed par value of the -None- -None-

Company’s shares, the exercise ratio has
changed from 1:1.04779 to 1:2.09558 and
the exercise price has changed from
Baht 2.863 to Baht 1.431 per share

CIG’s Financial Calendar 2010

Mar 24 - 30 Application submission of CIG-W1
Mar 31 Exercise date for CIG-W1
Jun 10 - 16 Application submission of CIG-W1
Jun 17 Exercise date for CIG-W1 **Last Day**

The Company will close the warrant registration book 21 days prior to the last exercise date. The SET will post an
SP (Trading Suspension) sign 3 business days before the closing date of registration book. And the company will distribute

registered mails to Warrant holders whose names appear on warrant registration book on the closing date.
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